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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of Fabtech Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Globeroute
Ventures Private Limited)

Report an the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited ihe accompanying standalone financial statements of Fabtech Technologies
Private Limited (Formerly known as Globeroute Ventures Private Limited) (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315 March 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial stafements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, (“Accounting Standards”)
and other accounting principles generally aceepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 313 March 2022, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the Note No, 535 in the Noies to the financial statements regarding the
implementation of composite scheme of arrangement amongst the Fabtech Technologies
Interpational Limited (‘Demerged Company’) and Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
{(Formerly known as Globeroute Ventures Private Limited) (Resulting Company 1) and Fabsafe
Technologies Private Limited (Resulting Company 2) and Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms
Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Turnkey Projects International Private Limited)
(Resulting Company 3} and their respective Shareholders under section 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. (“The Scheme™), The Appointed date of the
scheme is 01/04/2019. The said Scheme has been approved by National Company Law Tribunal,
Mumbai Bench (“NCLT") vide their order dated 19th November 2020,

Considering the NCLT Order and Covid 19 Pandemic situation, the continuing operations
resulting companies were commenced from 15 April, 2021. Our opinion is not modified o
matter.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon
s The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Director’s
Report but does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial
statements, and our auditor’s report thereon.

s Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

¢ In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge
abtained during our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

e If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
missiatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect 1o the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility alsc includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate infernal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic aliernative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporiing
process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
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influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone f{inancial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
infentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant io the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls. :

« ILivaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significan! doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the resulis of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the Standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thal we have complied
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with ther
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,;
where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
i} Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinicn, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315 March
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
315 March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

£} With respect to the adequacy of the infernal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”. Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, being Private Limited Company Section 197(16) is not applicable.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as

i) amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

j} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone financial statements.

il) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foresceable losses, if any, on long-term contracis including
derivative contracts,

iil) There has been no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education ar
Protection Fund by the company.
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iv)(a) Management has represented that, 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes o the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entitics
("Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly Jend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries™ or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whethet,
directly or indirectly, fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

(¢) Based on the audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations made by the Management under sub clause
(a) and (b} above, contain any material misstatement.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure B’, a statement on the matters specified in the Order, to
the extent applicable.

Place: Mumbai

Date: 24" September, 2022 For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.018796C
SOURABH: -~
AJMERA -
Sourabh Ajmera
Pariner

{Membership No. 166931)
UDIN: 22166931AXZFWF9430
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) uander ‘Report om Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Fabtech Technologies Private
Limited (Formerly Globeroute Ventures Private Limited) of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Fabtech Technologies
Private Limited (Formerly known as Globeroute Ventures Private Limited) (“the
Company™) as of March 31,2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 10 respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of frands and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporiing of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Confrols Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of infernal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or error.

basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over {inancial reporlmg
the Company.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial contro! over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilify of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only 1n accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assels that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deferiorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.018796C

SOURAB:
H
AJMERA g
Sourabh Ajmera
Partner

Place: Mumbai (Membership No, 166931)
Date: 24" September, 2022 UDIN: 22166931 AXZFWF9430
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Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report 1o the Members of Fabtech Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as
Globeroute Ventures Private Limited) of even date)

i.{a) A. In respect of the Company’s Plant Property and Equipment:
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Plant Property and Equipment.
B. In respect of the Company’s Intangible Assets:
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

i(b) The Company has received Plant Property and Equipment under composite arrangement of
scheme from the demerged company under section 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act 2013. Property, Plant and Equipment have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year and no
material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

i(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable
properties in the name of the Company, and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph
3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

i(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued
its property, plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and its intangible assets.

Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i}(d) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

i{e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated
or pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3(i) (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

ii(a).As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the year by the
management. As per information provided to us, the frequency of verification, coverage
and procedure of such verification is reasonable and appropriate. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

ii(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in
aggregate from Banks/financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
Quarterly returns / statements filed with such Banks/ financial institutions are in agreement
with the books of account for the Month of March 2022 except as below:

X
b
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Name of Bank | Aggregate | Nature of | Amount as per | Amount as | Difference(Rs. | Reasons for
Working Current Stock per Books | In Lakhs) Difference
Capital Asset and | Statement of
Limits Security Disclosed(Rs. Accounts{Rs

Offered In Lakhs) in Lakhs)

RBL Bank Fund Debtors 9554 lakhs 8694.93 859.07 Lakhs | As informed
Based Lakhs by the
Facility management
Rs 1400 there is no
Lakhs and change for
Non Fund the 0-90
Based Days bucket
Facility receivabtes
of Rs. of the
2000 Company.
Lakhs However the

receivable in
the ageing of
above S0
days there
were written
offs in the
books of the
company
which are
receivable
for more
than 90
days.

Axis Bank Fund Debtors 9554 fakhs 8694.93 859.07 Lakhs | As informed
Based Lakhs by the
Facility management
Rs. 1000 there is no
Lakhs and change for
Non Fund the 0-90
based Days bucket
Facility receivables
Rs. 2275 of the
Lakhs

Company.
However the
receivable in
the ageing of
above 90
days there
were written
offs in the
books of the
company
which are
receivable
for more
than
days.

{iii)(a) According to the information explanation provided to us, The Company has made th
Investments as per Note No 13 of Notes to Financial Statements. The Company has given
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guarantee on behalf of other entity. The details of such guarantees to parties other than
subsidiary, joint ventures and associates are as follows:

Guarantees Security Loans Advances

Aggregate amount

granted/provided

during the year

Others Rs. 16 crore { 2 | Nil Nil Nil

Companies)

Balance Outstanding | Since it is

as at balance sheet | corporate

date in respect of | Guarantee

above cases which is

Others disclosed by

.way of
contingent

liability in note
31 in note to
financial
statements.

(ifi}{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in relation to investments
made, guarantees provided, securities given and / or grant of all lpans and advances in the
nature of loans and guarantees are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(iii)(c} According to the information and explanations given to us, since there is no Loan and advances
given by the company during the year under audit, question of repayment does not arise and
hence Clause(iii)(c) is not appticable.

(ifi)(d} According to the information and explanations given to us,since there is no Loan and advances
given by the company during the year under audit, question of amount overdue for more than
ninety days does not arise and hence Clause(iii}{d} is not applicable.

(iii}{e) According to the information and explanations given to us,since there is no Loan and advances
given by the company during the year under audit, question of amount fallen due and fresh
loans taken to settle the overdue of existing parties does not arise and hence Clause(iii}{e) is
not applicable.

(iii}{f) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not any granted
loans and / or advances in the nature of loans. Hence, the requirements under paragraph
3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other persen
in whom the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act
and the Company has not made investments through more than two layers of investment
companies in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions
stated in paragraph 3{iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

v) In our opinioh and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76
the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(v)
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us company is primarily in turnk ‘L‘P 5

o M
projects export business and hence the company are not required to be maintained the cos *Qﬁcco\y‘\i’
RS e
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records as per Companies (Cost Records and audit) Rules 2014, as amended prescribed by
.central government sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, cost
audit is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us:

{vii)

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs
buty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

{b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State

Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable other than GST Reverse Charge Mechanism Import of service, TDS
Liability under various Sections, TCS on sales of goods as given Below. However, Management
of the Company has agreed to pay the GST reverse charge mechanism dues, TDS and TCS Dues
before filing the Statutory returns with authorities.

Amount Period to
Name of Statue Nature of Dues I:’\cludmg which the Due Date Paid Date
nterest amount
{Rs.) relates
CGST  Act, 2017 | RCM - Goods April’21 to 29/9/2022
and SGST  Act, | Transportation Agency 9,014 | March '2022 20/11/2021
2017
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service April'21 to 29/9/2022
41,409 | march 2022 20/05/2021
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service April'21 to 29/9/2022
1,70,353 | march '2022 20/06/2021
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service April’21 to 29/9/2022
1,37,927 | March '2022 20/07/2021
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service April’21 to 29/9/2022
1,958,732 | March 2022 20/08/2021
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service April’21 to 29/9/2022
62,090 | march '2022 20/09/2021
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - import of Service Aprit’21 o 29/9/2022
12,634 | march '2022 20/10/2021%
. April’21 to 29/9/2022
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - tmport of Service 29,244 | March 2022 20/11/2021
. April’21 to 29/9/2022
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service 3,43,594 | jparch '2022 2071272021
) April'21 to 29/9/2022
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service 34,721 | March 2022 20/02/2022
. April’21 to 29/9/2022
{GST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service 30,374 | march '2022 20/03/2022
TDS {ability on Various April’21 to . 09/09/2022
Income TaX | payments under different | 154,052 | March 2022 | P& by
Act'1961 : company
TDS sections
income Tax | TCS liability on Sales of | | g, (o5 April:21 to | Paid by | 24/09/2022
Act’1961 Goods 27 June'2021 company v

(c)

There were no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added (4

which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2022 on account of dispute.

i
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(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are
not accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previocusly unrecorded
income which has been now recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in
paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{ix)(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

{ix)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defautter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

(ix){c) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised by
way of term loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were
raised.

(ix)(d) In our opinion, according to the information explanation provided to us, there are no funds
raised on short term basis. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(ix)(e) According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the company has not taken any
funds from an any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

{(ix){(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its securities, joint ventures or associate companies.

{x){a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3
(x}){a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{x)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x}(b) of the Order are not applicabte to the
Company.

{xi)(a} During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generatly accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by
the Company nor on the Company.

(xi})(b) We have not come across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company during
the course of audit of the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022,
accordingly the provisions stated in paragraph (xi}(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xi)(c} As represented to us by the management, there are no whistie-blower comptaints received by
the Company during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c} of th
Order is not applicable to company.
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(xii) fn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii} (a) to (c} of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiil) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{xiv) The company has an effective internal audit system which is inhouse, and functions on a
continual basis. The Internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(xv}) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its
directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to company.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

{xvi)  In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3
(xvi}(a} to (d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, the Company has not
incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year. Hence, the provisicns stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvii} of the Order are not applicable
to the Company,

(xviiiy There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the
provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xviii} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of financial ratios, ageing and expected date of realisation of financial assets and
payment of liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no
matertal uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report and the Company is capable of
meeting its Habilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135
of the Act are applicable to the Company. The Company has made the required contributions
during the year and there are no unspent amounts which are required to be transferred
either to a Fund or to a Special Account as per the provisions of section 135 of the act read
with schedule VII, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx){a) and clause 3{xx)(b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.
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{(xxi}  The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has
been included in the report,

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.018796C

SOURABH
AJMERA

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner
Place: Mumbai : {Membership No. 166931)
Date: 24" September, 2022 UDIN: 22166931AXZIFWTF9430
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Balance Sheet as af 31st March, 2027 ¥ in Lakhs
T Note Heieat el X5\ S As at
31-03-2021
No. ¥
i. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share capital 3 1.00
{b}) Share Suspense Account 4 277.59
(¢) Reserves and surplus 5 18072
4,429.31
2 Non-current liahilities
{a) Long-term borrowings 6 3373
{b) Deferred tax liabilittes (net) 14 -
(c) Long-term provisions 7 193.39
22712
3 Current liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings 8 830.91
{b) Trade payables 9
1} Dues of micro & small enterprises 120.08
iy Dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises 2,5615.52
(&) Other current Eabilities 10 4,196.58
{d) Short-term provisions 1 - 33.09
7,696.18
TOTAL
Il. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Properly, plant and equipments and intangible assets
(i) Property, plant and equipments 12(a) 177.31
(i) Intangible assefs 12(b) -
(iiiy Capital work-in-progress 12(c) B
(iv) Intangible assets under development 12(d} -
(b} Non-current investments 13 340.00
(c) Deferred tax asset {net) 14 11.73
{d} Long-term loans and advances 15 . ATB.30
1,007.34
2 Current assets
(a) Current Investment 16 189.81
(b} inventories 17 680.40
(c) Trade receivables 18 4,481.34
(dy Cash and bank balances 19 2,954.01
(e} Short-term loans and advances 20 2,985.03
(fy  Other current assets 21 ....4488
11,345.27
TOTAL 12,352.61
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1to 57
statements
In terms of our report attached.
For Ajmera & Ajmora For and on behialf of the Rgi; i of Birectors
Chartered Accountants ;
Firm Regn. No. : 0018796C P—— / é"’ﬁw“ /
h Amjad Adam Arbani o
Director
DIN 02718019
Sourabh Ajimers
Partner :..‘,:"-é_m_‘

{Membership No. 166931)
UDIN : 22166931 AXZFWF9430 Herant Michan Anavkar
Director

DN 006150776

Place :  Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date: September 24, 2022 Date: September 24, 2022
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#in Lakhs

Income

1 Revenue from operations (gross)
Other income

3 Total income {1+2)

Expenses

Purchases of stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of stock-in-tfrade
Employee benefils expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Operaling expenses

Selling, General and Administrative expense

4  Total expenses
5  Profit before tax

6 Tax expense

(a) Current tax expense for current year

{c) Deferred Tax Credit

7 Profit for the year after tax carried to Balance Sheet

Earnings per share:
Basic & Diluted
Face Value Per Share

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial
Bt OINENS e

In terms of our report attached.
For Almers & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 0018736C

Sourabl Ajmers
Partner
{Membership No. 166931)
UDIN : 22166931AXZFWF9430

Place : Mumbai
Date: September 24, 2022

For the Year
Ended
31-03-2021

¥

22 12,103.13
....12,326.27

24 6,730.38
25 (294.61)
26 1,177.28
27 70.23
28 50.03
29 1,182.48
30 .2,333.67
1,249.46

1,076.81

298.00

298.00

38,51

313.51

763.30

36 27.40
10

1to 57

For and on behall of the 8})8?'& of Directors

Amjad Adam Arbani
Director
DIN 02718019

S all L]

Hodviant Miohan Anaviar
Director
DIN 00150776

Place : Mumbai
Date: September 24, 2022



Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2022

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expanse

Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ loss, net

Trade receivables, deposits & frade payables written offf back
Finance costs

Interest income on bank deposits

Net (Profity Loss on sale of fixed assels

Net (Gain)/ Loss on sale/ valuation of investments

Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase} / decrease in operating assets :
inventories

Trade receivables

Short-term loans and advances

Cther current assets

Adjustments for (decrease}/ increase in operating liabilities ;
Trade payables

Gther current lizbilities

Short-term provisions

Long-term provisions

Cash generated from operations
Net income tax paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

2. Cash flows fram investing activitdes

Capital expenditure on fixed assets including capital advances
Purchase of investments - mutuai fund

Purchase of investments - CCD

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Interest received

Gain/ (Loss) on investments

L.oans and advances to employees

Loans and advances tc related pariies

Security deposits {made)! refund received

Proceeds from government authorities

Fixed deposit with banks matured/ (placed)

Net cash from / (used in) investing activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds/ {repayment) of short term borrowings, net
Net decrease in vehicle loan

Effect of exchange rate changes

Finance costs

Net cash (used in) / from financing activities
Met increase in cash and cash eguivalents (A3
Cash and cash equivalents (opening balance}

Cash and cash equivalents {closing balance)

Notes to cash flow statement;

. ai
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T in Lakhs

For the Year Ended
31-03.2021

1,076.81

50.03
170.47
{0.29)
70.23
{103.42)
(1.24)
(63.08)
122.71

- 1,199.52

(294.62)
{445.00)
280.50

(13.84)

1,162.28
{2,578.80)
(1.72)
21,36
(1,875,893
(676.32)
{201.29)

(877.80)

(11.53)
536,92
2.22
103,42
53.08
(19.64)
13.07
(78.62)

gLean
A

830.91
(24.91)
(170.47)
CATOBE)
(405, 09) 67.45
: 1,303,73
137118

1. Fixed deposits with banks with maturity period of more than three months are grouped in investing activities and net included in cash and cash equivalents.
2. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard (AS 3) "Cash Flow Statement".

3. Previous Years figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to correspond with the figures of the current year.
4. Current Year figures have been adjusted as per the Scheme of Arrangement of the company.

In terms of our report attached.
For Ajmera & Ajmers
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 0018796C

Sourabh Ajmoera
Partner
(Membership No. 166931}
UDIN : 22166931AXZFWF9430
Place | Mumbai

Date: September 24, 2022

For snd on behait of the Board of Directors

Arajed Adam Arhant Hemant Mohan Anavi(ar

Director Director

DIN 02718019 DIN 00150776

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date: September 24, 2022 Date: September 24, 2022
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1 Corporate Information:

Fabtech Yechnologies Private Limited {"the Company") is a Private Limited Company domiciled in india and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. The registered office of the Company is located at 718, Janki Cenire, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West Mumbai, Maharashtra India. The Honourable NCLT
- Mumbai Bench had approved the scheme of arrangement among Fabtech Technologies International Limited, Fabtech Technologies Private Limited, Fabsafe
Technologies Private Limited, Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited and sharehoiders of the companies on 18th Nov 2020 pursuant to which, Fabtech
Technologies International Limited {"Demerged Company”™) has demerged its Export Business Division into Fabtech Technologies Private Limited ("Resulting
Company”) from Appointed Date (i.e. 1st April, 2019). Fabtech Technologies Private Limited is enagaged in the business of providing turnkey projects solution to
pharmaceuticals and allied industries by way of supplying pharmageutical machineries/ equipmeni, in house designing and engineering and to undertake other
activities required in various pharmaceutical turmkey projects.

With effect from 27th January 2021, the name of the Company was changed from Globeroute Ventures Private Limited to Fabtech Technologies Private
Limited. .

2 Significant accounting policies:

(i

(ii}

(i)

{iv)

(v)

{vi)

{vii}

{vili)

{ix}

{x)

Basis of accounting:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepled Accounting Principies in India {Indian GAAP) 1o
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Aci, 2013, and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act”), as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Use of estimates:

The presentation of the financial statements in conformity with the indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of Financial Statements are prudent and reasonabile, Future resulfs couid differ due lo these estimates and differences between the aclual results
and estimates are recognised in the period in which the resulis are known / materialise.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue from sales is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred fo the customers. Sales are net of sales
refurns and frade discounts. Installation and commissioning income is recognised when the service is rendered. Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis. Dividend income is accounted when the right to receive the same is established,

Revenue from construction activities is recognised only 1o the extent of cest incurred tili such time the outcome of the job cannot be ascerizined reliabiy.
When the outceme of the contract is ascertained reliably, contract revenue Is recognised at cost of work performed on the contract pius proportionate margin,
using the percentage of completion method. Percentage completion is the preportion of cost of work performed to-date, to the tolal of estimated contract

Amounts included in the financial statements, which relate to recoverable costs & accrued margins, if any, not yet billed on centracts are classified as
"Unbilled Revenue."

Export Incentive:
Export benefits are accounted for in the year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same.

Property, plant & equipment and depreciation:
Ali Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of the purchase
price and any other attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment has been provided using the sfraight line methed in the manner and at the rates prescribed by Schedule Il of the
Act. Depreciation on addition/deletions of Property, plant & equipment made during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from / upto the date of each addition
I deletion.

Individual assets costing less than Rs 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchase.

Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life using the siraight line method in the manner and at the rates prescribed by Schedule |l of the
Act.

Capital work-in-progress:
Projects under which tangible assets are not vet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and
attributable interest (if any).

Borrowing costs:

Borrowing cosis that are directly attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalised for the period until the asset is ready for its intended use. A
qualifying assel is an asset that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Impairment:

The carrying amount of fixed assels are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based en internal / external factors.
Impairment less is provided to the extent the carrying amount of such assets exceed their recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an
asset and from ifs disposal af the end of its useful life. Net selling price is the amount cbtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length fransaction
between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the cost of disposal.

Investments:

Long term investments are stated at cost and provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary. Cutrent investments are
stated at fair value.

Inventories:
inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
The cost is determined as follows:
{a) Raw and packing materials: FIFC method -,:‘1:'. 01879
{b) Work-in-progress: At material cost absorbed on weighted average cost basis and production overheads \;’
(c) Finished goods : At material cost absorbed on weighted average cost basis and production overheads.

{d} Stock-in-trade : FIFO method
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{xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)
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Employee benefits:

() Short term employee benefils are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the
retated service is rendered.

(I} Long term benefits:
a. Defined Contribution Plan

Provident and Family Pension Fund

The eligible employees of the Company are entifled to receive post employment benefits in respect of provident and family pension fund, in which
both employees and the Company make monthly contribution at a specified percentage of the employees’ eligible salary (currently 12% of employees’
eligible salary subject to a minimum condribution of "780 per month). The contributions are made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.
Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund are classified as Defined contribution plans as the Company has no further obligations beyond making the
contribution. The Company's contribution to Defined Contribution Plans are charged to the statement of profit and loss, as incurred.

b, Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity

The Company has an obligation iowards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides a lump sum
payment {0 vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary
payable for each completed year of service. Viesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Company accounts for gratuity benefits
payable in future based on an independent actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unil credit method, Aciuarial gains
and iosses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Compensated ahsences

The Campany provides for the encashment of leave or leave with pay subject fo certain rules. The employees are entitled te accumulaie leave subject
to certain limits, for future encashment / availment. The liability is provided based on the number of days of unutilised leave at each balance sheet
date on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Foreign currency transactions and translations:

(a) Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction. Gains and losses
arising out of subsequent fluctuations are accounted for on actual payment or realisation. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency as at the
balance sheet date are converled at the exchange rates prevailing on that date, Exchange differences are recognised in the statement of profit and

(b) The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward contracts and option contracts to mitigate the risk of changes
in foreign exchange rates on foreign currency assets or liabilities and forecasted cash flows denominated in foreign currencies. The counterparty for
these contracts is generally a bank or financial services company. The Company regularly reviews its foreign exchange forward.

{c) Forward foreign exchange contracts outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Exchange
differences are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Taxation:

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Act, 1961, Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year
and reversal of liming differences of earlier vears. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rate and tax laws enacted or substantiaily enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only fo the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outfiow of resources will be required
1o settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted {o their present values and are determined based
on management estimate reguired to seitle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed al each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current management estimates.

Contingent liabifities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past evenis due to occurrence of non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Obligations are assessed on an eongoing basis and only those having a largely probable
outflow of rescurces are provided for. Other contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disciosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

L ease:

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset subsiantially vest with the lessor are recognized as coperating lease.
Lease rentals under operating leases are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basls.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect methed, where by profiti{loss) before extracrdinary ifems and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated based on the available information.

Earnings per share (EPS):

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit 7 (foss) after tax (including the
post {ax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and cther charges to expense or income {net of any attributable taxes) relating
to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares which couid have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potentiat equity shares are deemed
to be dilutive enly if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary cperations. Potential dilutive equity

/,,.-_-_-_-sb,g[es are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been tssued at a later date. The ditutive potential equity shares are

for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value {i.e. average market value of the ouistanding shares). Dilutive potential
res are determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilulive equity shares are adjusted for
/ reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.
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Motes forming part of the financial statements for the period ended 318t March, 2022

3 Share capital

TinLakhs
As at
31-03-2621
Number of
¥
e ... Shares

Authorised:
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each (Pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement) 35,10,000 351.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each 10,000 1.00

TOTAL 10'000 e

Sr.

h I W =

Particulars Number of "

e e s LEhares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 10,000 1.00
Add : Issued during the year pursuant to R R
Scheme of Arrangement et e e
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 10,000 1.00

. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of # 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one voie per share.

The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing annual general meeting. In the event of
liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after gistripution of all preferential amounts
in the proportion of equity shares held.

- Detaiis of equity shares heid by each shareholder holding more than 5% egquity shares in the Company:

R R Ry

. Shareholding of promoters

£0As ati31:03:2022 i As at 31-03-2021

! = Number of
Equity Shares % Holding
Lheld

Equity Shares

. S
Mr. Aarif Khan - 0.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar - 0.00%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar - 0.00%
Fabtech Technologies international Limited 9,999 99.98%

As at 31.03-2021

Promoter name o, of Sh ~ %' of total, % ‘changs No. of Shares % of total % change

" : res during t held shares during the year
G Ak ; T
Mr. Aarif Khan - 0.00% -
Mr. Hemant Anavkar - 0.00% -
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar - 0.00% -
Fabtach Technologies International Limited 9,999 99.99% "

4 ‘Share Suspense AGeount T F Tk Y T T L
> Number-of - Number of .

8 S coshares

Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each 27,775,885 277.58

Scheme, the effect for issue and cancellation of shares pursuant to demerger has been given on the appointed date of the Scheme bein
recorded as share suspense as such are pending alictmenf and cancellation as af March 31, 2021. In accordance with Clause 6 of the S
equity shares of the company have been alloted to the shareholders of Fabtech Technologies interational Limited on July 08, 2021,

©27,75,895

Less: Equity Shares to be cancelled pursuant to Scheme of
Arrangement

Less: Equity Shares Allotment

{Allcated to the shareholders of Fabtech Technoiogies International
Limited pursuant fo Scheme of Arrangement)*

TOTAL




Rotes forming part of the Hinancial statements for the pertod snded Jtst March, 2022

5 Reserves and surplus

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Add: Profit for the year

Net surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

GCapital Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Closing balance

6 Long-term borrowings

a. Term loans for vehicles (Secured) (Refer Note below) :
- from banks
- from others

Note:

For Term Loan for Vehicle

Secured by hypothecation of vehicles acquired under said loans

Terms of repayment :

Repayable in 36 or 60 monthly equal instalments including interest ranging between 8.00% to 10.95%
Instalments falling due in respect of above Ioans upto 31st March, 2023 have been grouped under
"Current maturities of Other current liabilities"

7 Long-term provisions

Provision for Employee benefits :
- Compensated absences

~ Gratuity

8 Short-term borrowings

Repayable on demand - from banks {secured):
Packing credit and cash credits

MNature of Security- Axis Bank

rechr

Prolvasies iy s

o

R AR RS Pl

. v
Life Engineerving

_Einiakhs
As at
31-03-2021
¥

3,386.42
o 183,30
4,149.72

31-03-2021
T

7.96
2578

.38

o
31-03-2021

89.20
104.18

TOTAL 19339

VT
31-03-2021
830.91

... 830,91

TOTAL

a) First pari passu charge on entire current assets including stock and receivables (present & future) along with RBL.
by First charge on movable fixed assets of the company both present & future excluding vehicle & other than movable fixed

assels exclusively charged to RBL.

c) Common collateral for Fabtech Technologies Pvi. tid., Fabtech Technologies Cleanrcoms Pvt Lid. and Fabsafe

Technologies Pyt Lid. by way of exlusive charge on unit no. 1, 2, 3 piot no. 180/181, GIDC, Umbergaon, Gujarat,

386171

and office premises located ar 715, 716, 717 and 718 Janki Centre, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai in the

name of Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP d) Negative lien on the fand at Khalapur, Raigad.

Corporate and Personal Guarantees

a) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan: and

b} Corporate guarantees of Fabtech Technolegies International Limited and Fabtech Tumkey Projects LLP
{To the exiend of value of the property)

Nature of Security- RBL Bank

a) First pari passu charge on the entire present and future current assets of the company along with the Axis Bank.
b} First pari passu charge on the entire movable fixed assets of the company along with the Axis Bank.

c) Cross coliateralised with Fabtech Technoiogies Pvl. Ltd. by way of equitable morigage on office premises located at
303, 402, and 403, Vishakha Arcade, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbal. Measuring total 2200 sq.fi. owned by

Fabtech Technologies International Limited.
d) Lien on Fixed Depoesits (85% of Rs. 4.35 crs) e) Negative lien oh Khalapur land along with Axis Bank

Corporate and Personal Guarantees
a) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasii Khan, My. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan; and
b) Corporate guarantee of Fabtech Technologies tnternational Limited.




Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period ended 3ist March, 2022

9 Trade payables

- Payable to Vendors

Dues to micro and small enterprises {Refer Note 34)
Others

Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31sf March, 2022

. e
Life Engineeringg

LZin Lakhs
As at
31-03-2021
¥

120.08
251552

Particulars

iy MSME
ii) Others
iii) Disputed dues - MSME
i) Disputed dues - others

Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2021

Cutstanding for following pericds from the date of invoice

Particulars Les;et::n 1 1.~ 2vyears 2 - I years 3 years & above Total
i) MSME 94.75 2533 - - 120.08
iy Others 1,592.89 894 45 9.73 18.45 2,515.52
i} Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
iiiy Disputed dues - others T [T O -
....1,887.64 91978 ¢ .2,635.80
. As at
10 Other current liabiities $4-03-2021
Current maturities of long-term borrowings - Term oans for vehicles (secured) (Refer Note 6)
- from banks 3.91
- from others L ear
2337
Interest accrued but not due cn borrowings 0.38
Other payables
- Statutory remittances 34.42
- Advances from customers 4,080.44
- Liabilities towards employees 46.59
- Other current Liability 1187
TOTAL _4,196.58
i As at
11 Short-term provisions 31-03-2021
X
Provision for employee henefits:
- Compensated absences 16.82
- Gratuity 1327
33.09
Other provisions
Provision for tax [net of advance tax]- e
...33.08
. As at
13 Non - current investments 31.03-2024
Lt
(Unguoted, fully paid up, valued at cost)
Trade:
(a) Investment in equity shares of 33.33% associate company - {(Unqoted) - carried at cost
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 340.00

456,000 (P.Y. 456,000) Equity Share of ¥ 10/~ each, fully paid up)

ent in compulsory convertible debentures - {(Unqoted) - carried at cost
J echniolegies International Limited {Refer nofe 54)

(P.Y. Nil) compuisory convertible debentures of € 100/~ each, fully paid up)

amount of unquoted investments
| provision for diminution in value of investment

TOTAL
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Rotes forming part of the financial statements Tor the pericd ended 31si March, 2022

¥inlakhs
S As at
14 Deferred tax (liability) / asset (nef) 31-03-2021
The balances comprises temporary differences attributable to -
- Pravision for compensated absences and Gratuity 3.97
- Differences in the net carrying amount of property, plant and 7.76
equipment and intangible assets as per income Tax and the Companies Act, : )
TOTAL 0 11.73
15 Long-term loans and advances As at
31-03-2021

Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits
Loans and advances to related parties
Loans and advances to employees
Balances with government authorities
Advance income tax [net of provisions]
Deposit under protest

TOTAL:

16 Current investments T Rsatal03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
: of uf _Mo.ofunits ¥

A Investment In Mutual Funds (At fair value, uniess otherwise stated)
- Aditya Birla Life Money Manager Fund (Growth Direct Plan)

609515  .....189.8!

189.81
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 189.81
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 189.81
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment -
. v
17 Inventories 91.03-2021
(At lower of cost and net realisable value) .
Stock-in-trade (Quisourced goods) 690.40
TOTAL 690.40
- T
18 Trade receivables 31.03-2021
¥
Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivables cutstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date of invoice fincluding
: . 3,266.29
foreign debtors and retention money)
Otner trade receivables {Including foreign debtors and retention money) 1,215.05

TOTAL

Trade receivables ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2022

= Quistanding for followmg perlods from the date of mvolce I A
18 mo'n_tt]s_'__j_. gt

Particulars

ess than 6

1 2years 8 : 3 years 3 above

Undisputed trade receivables -
i) Considered good
i} Considered doubtful
Disputed trade receivables -
i} Considered good
ii} Considered doubtful

---5.63_2.51_3:

E6aTas T 508 43194 B T T R 64,93

Trad_g receivables ageing scheduie as on 31st March, 2021

Particilars Less than 6 6 months - 1
months year

1- 2 years 2 -3 years 3 years & above Total

1,215.05 966.62 969,82 551.03 788.82 4,481.34

1,215 08 966.62 959,82 551,03 788.82 4,481.34
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Mates forming part of the financial statements for the peried ended 31st March, 2022

TinlLakhs
As at
19 Cash and bank balances 21-03-2021
¥
(a) Balances that meet the
Cash on hand 25.03
Balances with banks
in current accounts 1,346.15
in fixed deposit (Less than 3 months) ) -
Total Cash and Cash equivalents as per AS 3 . Cash Flow Statements e 371,18
Other Bank Balances
In deposlt accounts with criginal maturity of less than 3 months 76.14
In deposit accounts with criginal maturity of more than 12 months 608.85
In deposit accounts with original maturity of more than 3 months but not greater than 12 months 89783
Total Other Bank Balance ) 1,582.82
TOTAL vt 2 1

Fixed deposit balances includes Rs. 1,075.05 lakhs marked under iine against bank guarantees, letter of credit, corporate
cards and working capital facilities.

Pursuant to demerger from the effective dafe of demerger and tif such time thaf the name of the bank accounts of the
demerged company, in relation to or in conneclion with the demerged Undertakings, have been replaced with that of the
resulfing companies respectively, the resulting companies shall be entitied to operate the bank accounts of the demerged
company perfaining to the demerged underiakings, in the name of the demerged company in sc far as may be
necessary Hence pursuanf to scheme of demerger balances, if any lying inte the bank accounts of demerged have been
shown under respective resulfing companies.

g
31-03-2021

20 Short-term loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits
Loans and advances tc employees
Prepaid expenses
Balances with government authorities
Export incentives receivabdles
Advances for supply of goods and services
TOTAL

As at
21 Other current assets 31-03-2024
Interest accrued on bank deposits
13.98
Forward contract payables -
Other current assels 3070

. 4468
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Motes fc

22 Revenue from operations (Gross)

Sale of products

Sale of services - Installation and commissioning services

Other operating revenues
Export incentives

23 Other income

Interest income on bank deposits
Profit on disposal of fixed asset (net)
Insurance claim

Exchange rate fluctuations {net)

Net balances written back

Net gain on liquid mutual fund

Net gain on derivative contracts
Miscellaneous income

24 Purchases of stock-in-trade

Purchase of outsourced goods

Details of purchase of stock-in-trade

Modular partition and doors
Isofators and process equipments
Cleanroom equipments

Water purification systems

Air handting unils

Mechanical, electrical and plumbing, HVAC and other citical machineries

25 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade

(&} Inventories at the end of the vear:
Stock-in-trade

(b} [nventories at the beginning of fhe year:

Stock-in-trade

ming part of the financlal statements for the year ended 31stMarch, 2022

gnw
Wil tars Pre bvates 1 brvidaead

Life Engincer l.nf;;‘m

% in Lakhs

|: r:tﬁ:": Y_éa"g'E' ded: For the Year Ended
3 ? 31-03-2021

¥

10,788.53
1,130.14

184.46
12,103.13

rEnded: For the Year Ended
31-03-2021
.

10342
1.24
0.84

0.29
63.08
44.83

£.35

22314

CFoFthe Yo d: For the Year Ended
; 31-03-2021

13,603, 8,730.38
TOTAL 755 13,593,08 6,730.38

For the Year Ended
31-03-2021

VB

1,692.53
1.571.05
306.94
73412
323.30

e N A s -

“For the YearEnded For the Year Ended

©31:03-2022° . 31.03-2021
i -
CB50,58 690.40
S BBD5 . 690.40
L 69040 - 385,79
S B0040. 395.79

Net decrease (b) - {a) = 5 039,82 (294.61)




Naotes forming part of the financial stalements for the year

26 Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident fund and other funds
Gratuity

Staff welfare expenses

27 Finance costs

Interest expense on:

~ Borrowings

- Trade payables

- Delayed / deferred payment of taxes
Other borrowing costs

- Loan processing and commitment charges

2B Depreciation and amaortisation expenses

Depreciation of property, plant & equipment

Amortisaticn of cther intangible assets

29 Operating expenses

Froject erection and commissioning expenses
Power and fuel

30 Selling, General and Administrative expenses

Freight and forwarding

Rent including lease rentals and equipment hire charges

Repairs and maintenance - Office and equipments
Repairs and maintenance - Qthers
Insurance

Rates and taxes

Communication

Travelling and conveyance

Printing and stationery

Bank charges

Postage and courjer

Business promotion and sales sommission
Donations

Expense for CSR (Refer note 39)

Legal and professional charges (Refer note below)
Net balances written off

Exchange rate fluctuations (net)

Net loss on derivative contracts

Miscellaneous expenses

ended st March, 2022

aw

Fabtec

S ANATE EEFR I e f v

ife Saginecring "

? m Lakhs

For :he YearEnded. For the Year Ended
31-03-2021

1,103 682
57.90

35.56
1,177.28

TOTAL "

For the Year Ended
31-03-2021
¥

32.35
1.83
0.49

35.56
10:23

TOTAL.

For the Year Ended
31-03-2021
¥

50.03

TOTAL 50,03

31-03-2021
1,175.74
6.74

TOTAL 5492345 . 4,152.48

' the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31-03-2021

426.82
136.11
167
14.01
13.36
164.50
15.87
118.98
9.95
90.26
L1827 12.60
1._172.8&_3 754,65
4272 26.37
186’%__ 41.47
247.58
234.38
SUIVDBT -
220,82 26,00

TOTAL im0 281,86 2,333.67

; For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended’

31-03-2021
3.00
1.00
0.1¢
2.08

818




Notes forming part of the financial staternents for the period ended 3isi March, 2022 T in Lakhs
31 Contingent liabilities and commitments {to the extent not provided for)
‘For the YearEnded | For the Year Ended
S 0220 31-03-2021
4
1} Contingent liabilities
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt* 8553
(The outfiow, if any, shall be paid along with interest)
(b) Corporate guarantee given by the company in respect of working capital
limits sanctioned by Axis bank to -
i) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Pvt. -
Ltd.
iiy Fabsafe Technologles Pvi. Lid. -
Total 85.53
The company has debited an amount to the account of M/s. Clean Coats Pvt. Lid due to bad quality work done by them, which they did not accept and filed a
complaint against the company in MSME Facilitation Council, Thane which directed the company to pay ¥ 32.03 lakhs along with various other claims vide order
dated 29th September 2017. The company challenged the order by way of filing a suit in the Bombay city civil court, Dindoshi on 9th February 2018 and since M/s.
Clean Coats Pvt. Ltd. did not receive money from the company against direction of MSME faciliation council, M/s Clean coats Pvt. Lid. approached Bombay High
Court for execution of the said order passed by the MSME Council. in the said proceedings, Bombay High Court directed the company to deposit amouni of ¥
86.53 takhs (including interest) with the Bombay High Court. Thaugh Mis Clean Ceats Pyt Lid. has withdrawn above amount from the High Court, however,
pursuant to Order of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, Fabtech Technologies International Lid. has filed above Arbitration Application in which we have appointed a
Counsel. This Application is likely to be listed in QOct - 2022 and we have a bright chance of refund of the deposited meney. Further the management is confident of
resolving the matter in its favour and hence no provision is made in the books of account.
*in accordance with the requirements of the Scheme, if any suit, appea! or ofher proceeding of wherever nature by or against the demerged company may be
continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the resulfing company in the same manner and lo the same extent as it would or might have been continued,
prosecuted and enforced by or against the demerged company as if this scheme had nof been made. The demerged company shall take all such steps in the
proceedings before the appropriate auihorily to replace the demerged company with the resulfing company. However, Iif the demerged company Js unable fo get
the resulting company replaced i such proceedings, the demerged company shall defend the legal cases in accordance with the advice of the resuiting company,
as applicable and at the cost of the resulfing company and the latter shall reimburse and indemnify the demerged company against ail liabilities and obfigations
incurred by or against the demerged cormpany in respect thereof.
32 a) Expenditure in foreign currency:
Nature of Expenses .For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
20 31-03-2022 - 31-03-2021
- s - ? .
Bank charges 44.86
Traveiling and conveyance 72.96
Freight and forwarding 10.88
Erection and commissioning expense 969.26
Advertising ang business promotion 4513
Legal and professional charges 64,65
Miscellaneous expense AR b 489
Total S T YET36 . 1,212.53
b} Earnings in foreign currency:
Nature of Income ‘For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
LH31403.202200 31-03-2021
ST N ECIS ¥
FOB Value of Export Sales SR UTG 476,84 9,715.47
Installation & commissioning services PTG 96 1,130.14
33 Value of imports calculated on C.LF. hasis:
) For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Nature of material
ature of materia TTT31403-2022 31-03-2021
Stock-in-trade (including merchant export) 612.80
e 612,80
N Ay,
\;\

-:{.:
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period ended 31st March, 2022
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34 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:
The irformation as required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by Audiors, is as follows -

35

Currency Buy/Sell Cross Currency Amount in Forelgn Currency
31]03/2022 : 31/03/2021
US Dollar Sell INR 14,97
b) The year end foreign currency exposures are given below:
031031202200 31/03/2021
Particulars Currency b X
Foreign Currency [4
Payables in foreign currency
Packing credit usD - -
Advances from customers usD 52.23 3,680.35
EURO C.44 35.58
GBP
Trade payables usbD 12.34 905.76
EURO 0.37 31.89
SAR 0.52 10.30
Receivables in foreign currency
Trade receivables Ust 55.67 4,077.27
EURC 122 105.08
Advances for supply of goods and services usp 1.34 83.90
EURO 3.92 3z21.21
NGN 277 0.54
SAR 2.80 54.77
36 Earnings Per Share is calculated as follows:
S e e P
articulars 33032022 31-03-2021
a) Net profit available for equity shareholders (for basic/diluted EPS) .2,263.01 763.30
b} Basic earnings per share SRt
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) (Refer Note No, 4) 27.86
Basic EPS 27.40
¢) Diluted earnings per share
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) {Refer Note No. 4) 27.86
Dituted EPS 27.40
H—):Facg\yalue per share 10

- " bl
tingincoring

¥ in Lakhs

Particulars 3170372021

¥
&) Principal amount remaining unpaid fo any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 116.84
b} Interest due theraon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 3.24
c) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appoinied Nil
day
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the year 1.63
&) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 3.24
f) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest 3.24

dues as above are actually paid

a) Forward foreign exchange contracts outstanding as at the balance sheet date:

The company enters intc Foreign Exchange Contracls being derivative instruments, which are nol intended for frading or speculative purposes, but for hedge
purposes, {0 establish the amount of reporting currency required or available at the settlement date of certain payables and receivabies.
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Notes forming part of the financial staterments Yor the period ended 31et Margh, 2022 ¥ in Lakhs

37 Employee benefif plan:

Defined contribution plan: Amounts recognised as expenses lowards contributions to provident fund, employee state insurance corporation and other funds by the
Company are T 46.36 lakhs {previous year ¥ 37.90 lakhs).

Defined benefit plan:
The following table sets out the status of the gratuity pian (unfunded) as required under AS -15 (Revised):

Pamcwars 3”03;2021
(i} Change in benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 121.00
Interest Cost 8.31
Current Service Cost 13.10
Past Service cost B
Benefits paid {20.14)
Actuarial (gain} / loss on obligations (4.83)
Projected benefit obligation at the end of the year 117.45
(ii) Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 147.45
(iii} Gratuity expense / (credit) for the year
Current Service Cost 13.10
Interest Cost 8.31
Net actuarial {gain) / loss recognized (4.83)
Net expense ! (credit) 16.58
{iv) Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 6.80%
Salary escalation 5.00%

Attrition Rate For service 4 years
and below 20% p.a.
For service 5 years
and above 2% p.a.
Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2008-08)

Ultimate

Martality Rate During Employment nd_ia:h Assured

M (2006:08)

Notes :
a. The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation takes into account inflation,
senicrity, promeotion and other refevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

b. The discounting rate is considered based on market yield on government bonds having currency and terms consistent with the currency
and terms of the post-employment benefit obligations.

¢. The above information is certified by the actuary.
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Notes forming part of the financial stetements for the year ended 31st March, 2022 .
38 Related party disclosures:
(i} Names of related parties and nature of related party relationship where control exists are as under:

Mr. Aagif Khan - individual having substantial interest in the voting power and can also exercise significant influence over the Company
and also is the Chairman of the Board of Directors.

(ii} Other related parties:

(a) Associate TSA Process Equipment Pyt Lid.
(b} Companies / Firms in which directors! KMP Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP
have significant influence "T" Square Enterprises Pvt. Lid,

Channe! U Entertainment Pvt. Ltd.

F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP (Formerly Fablech Value Edge LLP)
FTS installation Services LLP

Fabtech Technologies (FZC)

Altair Partition Systems LLP

Fablife Progess Technologies LLP

Fabsafe Technologies Pvi. Ltd.

Fabtech Technologies Cleanrcoms Pyt Ltd. {Formerly Fabtech Turnkey Projects International Pvt Lid.)
Fablechnologies Lifesciences Pvt. Lid.

Advantek Air systemn Private Limited

Fabtech Technologies International Limited

(c) Directors and Key management personnel M. Aasif Khan, Director
Mr. Hemant Anavkar, Director
Mrs. Naseem Khan, Director
Mr. Amjad Arbani, Director
Mr. Aarif Khan, KMP

(d) Relatives of key management Mrs. Manisha Anavkar, Wife of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
Mr. Aman Anavkar, Son of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
Mrs. Haifa Khan, Wife of Mr. Aasif Khan

(iii} Transactions with subsidiaries, joint venture entity and companies / firm in which directors have significant influence:

¥in Lakhs
Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party 31/03/2021
a) Purchases Altair Partition Systems LLP 278.55
Advantek Air Systems Pvt. Ltd. 69.58
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Pvi. Ltd. 756.37
Fahsafe Technologies Pvi. Lid. 366.79
TSA Process Equipments Put. Lid. 699 16
Fablife Process Technolegies LLP 1,468.81
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 145.90
F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP 97.24
b} Saies Fabtech Technologies International Ltd. -
¢} Rent paid Fabtech Turnkey Prejects LLP 78.00
Mrs. Naseem Khan 2.10
d} Remuneration {Salary, fees and Commission) Mr. Aasif Khan (Director Remuneration) 1056.25
Mr. Hemant Anavkar (Director Remuneration) 25.41
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar (Salary) 18.68
Mrs. Haifa Khan {Professional Fees) 12.00
Mr. Aman Anavkar {Salary) 2.25
(iv) Balances as on year end:
Nature of Transaction 7 Name of the Related Party 34 j0302022 - 31/03/2021
a) Trade receivables Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP e 268,8¢ 268.84
Fabtech Technologies internationat Lid. -
b) Trade payables Altair Partifion Systems LLP 35.93
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 7.41
Fabiech Turnkey Frojects LLP (Rent payable) -
Advantek Alr Systems Pyl Lid. 22.52
TSA Process Equipments Pvt, Lid. 269.20
Fabtech Technolegies Cleanrooms Pyt Lid. -
Mrs. Haifa Khan (Professional Fees) 216
WMrs. Naseem Khan (Rent payable) -
¢) Advances against supplies Fablife Process Technologies LLP 608.92
Fabsafe Technologies Pvt. Lid. -
d}  Security deposit Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 97.80
e) toand and advances Fabtechnologies Lifesciences Private Limited 0.50
Fabtech Technologies International Limited -
TSA Process Eguipments Pyt Ltd. 340.00

Fabtech Technologies International Limited
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39 Operafing Lease
The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain facililies and office premises. The leases are cancellable and are for a period of 1 to 5
years and may be renewed for a further period based on mutual agreement of the parties. Lease payments recegnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss ¥ 139.64
lakhs {previous year: ¥ 135.11 lakhs).

40 Pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility) Rules, 2014, Details with respect to corporate social
responsibility CSR as under :

ST particul ’ “Forthe Year Ended. For the Year Ended

No. articulars e . 31-03-2021

iy Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 16,16
23.45

iy Amount of expenditure incurred
iy Shortfall at the end of the vear
ivy Total of previous years shortfall
v} Reason for shortfall

vi} Nature of CSR aclivities

Nil
Nil
Mot Applicable
Various welfare for
needy and poor
s people, poor child
al education and medical
1) cause
viiy Details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust controlled by the company in relation to CSR
expenditure as per relevant Accounting Sfandard
viii) Where a provision is made with respect 1o a liability incurred by entering inte a contractual obligation, the
movements in the provision during the year should be shown separately.

Not Applicable

Net Applicable

*Excess CSR spend of FY20-21 and FY21-22 of Rs. 7.30 lakhs and Rs. 0.66 lakhs respectively have been carried ferward o immediate three succedding financial
years pursuant to the companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules 2021 dated January 22, 2021,

41 No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami properly under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition} Act, 1988, hence
relevant disclosures are not applicable.

42 The company does not have any fransactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence no disciosure required.

43 The company has borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarlerly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with
banks or financial institufions are generally in agreement with the books of accounts except some minor differences which are not material to report.

44 There are no instances of any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1981 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

45 The Company is not declared as a wilful defaulier by any bank or financial Institution or cther lender.

46 There are no charges or satisfaction of Charges pending 1o be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

47 The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules, 2017

48 The company has not fraded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

49 There is no scheme of arrangement approved by competent authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year,
hence relevant disclosures ore not applicabte.

50 The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities, including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding

that the Intermediary shall:
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoaver by or on behaif of the Company {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behaif of the ultimate beneficiaries.

5% The Company has not received any fund from any perscns or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
{whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the company shail:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (U

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behaif of the ultimate benefictaries.

52 The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the curr

53 Key financial ratios



s Prrbvesey e b oot ad

Life Engineering

Motes forming part of the financiat stafements for the period ended 3tst March, 2022 Tin Lakhs
. . As at a . Reasocn for variance
Particulars Numerator Denominator 31-03-2021 % variance of above 25%
a) Current ratio {times) Currant assets Current liabilities 1.47 3% Not Applicable
by Debt-equity ratic (imes} Tolaf debt (current + Shareholders equity 0.20 41% Refer note (i)
non-current)
" 'Debt service covarage ratio Earhing available for . . ) o ' T
. ; 0.83 -BU% Rafer not
c} (times) debl sarvice Debt service { ) ) r note (i)
d} Return on equity ratio (%) Profif after tax Averageezr;:iai;’eholders 18.86% 116% Refer note (iii)
B L
&) Trade receivables turnover ratio operations (Other Average trade 27% Refer note (iv)
(in days) than export receivables

incentives)
Purchases + project
erection and
commissioning +
freight and forwarding
expenses

Average trade

f Trade payables turnover ratio {in
payables

-109 H
days) 10% Not Applicable

Birehases o St
trade + Changes in

g) Inventory turnover ratio (in days) iventonies of Stackein-

Average inventory -42% Refer note (v)

trade
h) Net capital turnaver ratic (in Revenug from Average working .35% Refer note (vi)
days) operations capital
) Nel profit ratio (%) Net profit Ri‘fe’::ﬁﬂzzm 40%  Refer note (vi)
; .Retum . Cap,ital empioyed(%) .......... l. Bainei e et el e . 7?% e .Refer - ‘(\"i‘ti) _____
interest and taxes employed

interesi income + net
gain on sale of
investments + net fair
value gain

Weighted average of . :
FD and Mutual Funds :
investments L

k) Return on investment (%) 4.41% 25% Not Applicable

Notes:
i} The change in ratic is on account of incresae in borrowings.

it} Debt service coverage rafic has improved on account of higher profitability eamed during the year with comparable lesser debi service.

i} The company has made more than double the furnover and so this change is mainly on account of higher profit earned during the year.

iv) Trade receivables furnover ratio has primarily improved due to higher revenue from operations during the current year.

¥} Inventory turnover ratio has improved due {o better inventory management with higher revenue from operations during the current year.

vi} Net capital turnover ratic has primarily improved due to higher revenue from operations and reduction in advnaces from customers during the current year.
vii) The company has made more than double the turmover and so this change is mainly on account of higher profit eamed during the year.

vili) ROCE has improved on account of higher profitability achieved during the year with minimum additional capital employed.

54 Compulsory convertible debentures:
Fabtech Technologies Internationat Limited has issued 10,12,500 (Ten Lakhs Twelve Thousand Five Hundred) Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCD) to
Fabtech Technologies Private Limited, having face vaiue of INR 100 each. The CCDs shall carry a coupon rate of 0% per annum. They can be converted at any
time at the option of the Company or debentuse holder, after expiry of 3 years from the date of allotment, by way of conversion into equity shares efttRe any, at
2 price to be determined in accordance with the Valuation Report of Registered Valuer at the time of conversion. /f&?.}&ﬂ‘[_

v

55 The company has written off expert receivables of Rs. 8,542.92 lakhs during the year. In this regard, required intimation has also been m.
of India through Authorized Designated Bank of the Company.

56 Scheme of Arrangement between Fabtech Technologies International Limited and Fabtech Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as
Globeroute Ventures Private Limited)
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57

The Board of Directors at it is meeting held on 30th May 2020 had approved, subject to approval of its Shareholders, Crediors and other regulatory
authorities, as may be required, the Scheme of Arrangement amongst Fablech Technologies International Limited (‘Demerged Company’) and Globeroute
Ventures Privale Limited (GVPL' or Resulting Company 1} and Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited (FTPL' or Resulting Company 27) and Fabtech
Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited (FTRIPL’ or Resulting Company 3' or 'the Company'}y and their respective Shareholders and Creditors presented
under Section 230 to 232 read with Section 86 of the Companias Act, 2013 (“the Scheme"). The said Scheme has been approved by National Company Law
Tribunal, Mumbai Bench ("NCLT") vide their order dated 19th November 2020 and it has become effective from 30th December 2020 on filing of the certified
copies of NCLT Order with Registrar of Companies, Mumbai.

As per the Scheme -

iy The Company had acquired Expori Business Division from Fabtech Technologies international Limited,

i) The transfer of assets and liabilities of export business division will took from the Appointed Date defined in the Scheme, i.e. 15t April 2019

iii In consideration of demerger, the Gompany will issue 1 (One) Equity Share of INR 10/- gach for every 1 share of INR 10/- each held by the shareholders in
FTH.

iv) The demerger were accounted as per the ‘Accounting Treatment' specified in the Scheme;

v) ETIL has transferred authorised share capitat amounting to INR 350 lakhs divided into 35,00,000 shares of INR 10/- each to the Company;

vi) The share capital of the Company held by the Demerged Company will get cancelled as a part of the Scheme

vii) The details of assets and liabilities acquired are as follows :

Particulars Export Division
Assels:

Property, plant & equipment 209.82
Other intangible assets 0.68
Non-current investments 340.00
Deferred tax assef (net) 33.28
Long-term loans and advances 275.09
Current Investment 129.83
Inventories 601.86
Trade receivables §,709.28
Cash and hank balances 2,841.72
Short-term loans and advances 2,703.26
Other current assets 119.1¢
Total Assets (A) 15,964.01
Liabilities:

tong-term borrowings 33.85
Long-term provisions 126.31
Short-term borrowings 2,495.42
Trade payabies 5,018.10
Other current liahilities 5788.75
Short-term provisions . 8.96
Total Liabilities (B) 13,471.40
Net Assets Acquired [(A) = (B)] . 2,492.62
Purchase Consideration 278.59
Amounts to be adjusted in Reserves & Surplus 2,214.03

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary {o correspond with current year's classification / disclosure.

Forand on behalt of the Board of Directors For and on hehalt of the Board of Direciors

Amjad Adom Arbani
Director
DIN 02718019

Place : Mumbai
Date: September 24, 2022

Hemani Mohan Anaviar
Director

DIN 00150776

Place : Mumbai

Date: September 24, 2022
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of Fabtech Technologies Private Limited {Formerly Known as Gioberoute Ventures
Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Fabtech Technologies Private
Limited (Formerly known as Globeroute Ventures Private Limited) {“the Holding Company”) which
includes Group's share of profit/loss in its associate which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at 31% March 2022, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatery information (herein referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

I our opinion and te the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 {"the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting
Standards} Rules, 2006, as amended, {“Accounting Standards”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in india, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2022,
and their consolidated profit and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of cur report, We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
reguirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the Note No. 55 in the Notes to the financial statements regarding the
implementation of composite scheme of arrangement amongst the Fabtech Technologies International
Limited (‘Demerged Company’) and fabtech Technologies Private Limited (Formerly Known as
Globeroute Ventures Private Limited) (Resuiting Company 1) and Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited
(Resulting Company 2} and Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited (Formerly known as

www.aimeraandajmera.co.in / info@ajmeraandajmera.co.in
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2020 and it has become effective from 30th December 2020 on filing of the certified copies of the said
NCLT Crder with Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. Considering the NCLT Order and Covid 19 Pandemic
situation, the continuing operations of the resulting companies were commenced from 1% April, 2021.
Our opinion is not modified on this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

e The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’'s Report but does not include

the consolidated financiat statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

e (Cur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

¢ In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our respensibility is to
read the other information, compare with the financial statements of associate audited by other
auditors, 1o the extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so, place reliance on the work of
other auditers and consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or cur knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materiaily misstated. Other information sc far as it relates to the
associate is traced from their financial statements audited by other auditor.

* [f, based on the work we have performed we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Helding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consclidated cash
flows of the Helding Company including its associate in accordance with the Accounting Standards and
other accounting principles generaily accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and of its associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Helding Company and its
associate and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, imglementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of Holding Company, as aforesaid.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Holding Company and its
associate to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and of its associate included in this group are
also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Holding Company and of its
associate.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are censidered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of matertal misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate toc provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissicns,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i} of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Helding Company and of
its associate to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty axists, we
are required tc draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures In the

However, future events or conditions may cause the Holding Company and its associat
to continue as a going concern.

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atlantis, Daulat Nagar Road No 3, Borivaii (East), Mumbai-400066
www.gjmeraandajmera.co.in / info@ajmeraandajmera.co.in
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» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of entities or
business activities within the Holding Company and its associate to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of financial statements of such entities or business activities included
in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities or business activities included in the consolidated financial statements which have been
audited by other auditors, such auditors remain respensible for direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely respensible for our audit
opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financiai statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeabte user of the financial statements may ke influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in {i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of cur work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The Consolidated financial Statements include the Group’s share of net profit of Rs.1,66,45,002
in respect of one associate, for the year ended 31% March, 2022, as considered in consolidated
financial statements, whose financial statements have not been audited by us. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditor whose repoert has been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in the respect of the associate, and cur report in terms of
subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid and associate is
based solely on the reports of other auditor.

Our opinion on the consclidated financial statements above and our repart on Other Legal and
regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respe
reliance on work done and reports of cther auditors and financial statements certifie
Management.

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atlantis, Daulat Nagar Road No 3, Borivali (East), Mumbai-400064
www.ajmeraandajmera.co.in / info@ajmeraandajmera.co.in
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by paragraph 3(xxi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“CARO 20207),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) of Section 143 of the Act,
we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remurks included by the respective quditors
in their CARO 2020 except the Following during the year under consideration:

a) M/s Kiran A. Deodhar & Associates, Chartered Accountants {FRN: 113471W} has been resigned
vide resignation letter doted 31.05.2022 from the post of Statutory Auditors of the associate
company “TSA Process Equipmerits Private Limited” of the Group due to personal reason reports
for issued in respect of the standalone financial statements of the companies which are included
in these Consolidated Financial Statements.

b) The Company(Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) has been sanctioned working capital limits
in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregute from Banks/financial institutions on the hasis of security of
current assets. Quarterly returns / statements filed with such Banks/ financiol institutions are in
agreement with the books of account for the Month of March 2022 except as below:

Name of | Aggregate | Nature of | Amount  as | Amount as | Difference(Rs. | Reasons for

Bank Working Current per Stock | per  Books | In Lakhs) Difference
Capital Asset and | Statement of
Limits Security Disclosed(Rs. | Accounts(Rs

Offered in Lakhs) in Lakhs)

RBL Bank Fund Debtors 9554 lakhs 8694.93 859.07 Lakhs | As informed
Based Lakhs by the
Facitity Rs management
1400 there is no
Lakhs and change  for
Non Fund the 0-90
Based Days bucket
Facility of receivables
Rs. 2000 of the
Lakhs Company.

However the
receivable in
the ageing of

above 9c
days.  Also
there were
written  offs
in the books
of the
company
which are
recefvable
for m
than

days.

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atlantis, Daulat Nagar Road No 3, Borivali {East), Mumbai-400066
www.aimeraandajmera.co.in / info@ojmeraandajmera.co.in
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Axis Bank Fund
Based
Facility
Rs. 1000
Lakhs and
Non Fund
based
Facility
Rs, 2275
Lakhs

Debtors 8554 lakhs

8694.83
Lakhs

858.07 Lakhs

As informed
by the
management
there is no
change  for
the 0-90
Days bucket
receivables
of the
Company.
However the
recefvable in
the ageing of
above a0
days  there
were written
offs in the
books of the
company
which are
receivable
for maore
than 90
days.

¢} According to the information explanation provided to us, The Company (Fabtech Technologies
Private Limited) has made the Investments as per Note No 13 of Notes to Standalone Financial
Statements. The Company has given guarantee on behalf of other entity. The details of such

guarantees to parties other than subsidiary, joint ventures and associates are as follows:

liability in note
31 in note to
financial
statements.

Guarantees Security Loans Advances
Aggregate  amount
granted/provided
during the year
- Others Rs. 16 crore { 2 1 Nil Nit Nif
Companies)
Bolance Outstanding | Since it s
as ot halance sheet | corporate
date in respect of | Guarantee
above cases which is
- Others disclosed by
way of
contingent

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atiantis, Daulat Nagaor Road No 3, Borivali (East]), Mumbai-400066
www.ajmeraandajmera.co.in / info@ajmeraandajmera.co.in
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dj There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory
dues in arrears as ot March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable other than GST Reverse Charge Mechanism Import of service, TDS Liability under
various Sections, TCS on sales of goods os given Below. However, Management of the
Company(Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) has agreed to pay the GST reverse charge
mechanism dues, TDS and TCS Dues before filing the Statutory returns with authorities.

Amount Period to
Name of Statue Nature of Dues Including which the Due Date Poid Dote
interest amount
{Rs.) relates
CGST Act, 2017 | RCM - Goods April’2l  to 29/9/2022
and SGST Act, | Transportation Agency 9,014 | March 2022 | 20/11/2621
2017
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service April’21  to 29/6/2022
41,409 Morch '2022 20/05/2021
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Impert of Service April’21  to 29/9/2027
1,70,353 March 2022 20/06/2021
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service April’21 to 28/9/2022
137,927 March 2022 20/07/2021
1GST Act, 2017 RCM - import of Service April21  to 29/9/2022
1,58,732 March 12022 20/08/2021
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service Apri21  to 28/9/2022
62,090 March 12022 20/09/2021
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service Aprif21  to 29/9/2022
12,634 March 12022 20/10/2021
. April’21 to 28/9/2022
IGST Act, 2017 RCM -~ Import of Service 29,244 Varch 2022 20/11/2021
. April’21  to 29/9/2022
1GST -
GST Act, 2017 RCM - import of Service 3,{13,594 March 2022 20/12/2021
) Aprit’21  to 29/9/2022
IGST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service 34,721 March *2022 20/02/2022
. April’21  to 29/6/2022
IGST -
GST Act, 2017 RCM - Import of Service 30,374 March 2022 20/03/2022
TDS liability on Various April'21  to : 09/09/2022
i P
:;?g% 1 Tax Payments under | 154,052 | March ‘2022 Cg;g an by
different TDS sections pany
Income Tax | TCS liability on Sales of 194195 April’21  to | Paid by | 24/09/2022
Act’1961 Goods T June’2021 company

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on cur audit and on the consideration of
report of other auditor on the separate financials of associate referred to in the Others M,
section above we report, to the extent applicable that:

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atlantis, Daulat Nagar Road No 3, Borivali (East), Mumbai-400066
www.ajmeraandajmera.co.in / info@ajmeraandajmera.co.in
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al We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statemants,

b) In our opinicn, proper books of account as reguired by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of these books, returns and reports of other auditors.

¢} The Consclidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the reports of the statutory
auditor of associate company incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Holding
Company and its associated company incorperated in India is disqualified as on 315 March 2022
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” which is
based on the auditors’ reports of the Holding company and associated company incorporated in
india. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of those companies.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Holding

Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act.

h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of cur informaticn and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on consolidated
financial position of the Holding Company and its associate. Refer Note 31 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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ili} There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protecticn Fund by the Holding Company and its associate company incorporated in India.

(iv) {a) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act
have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries respectively that, to the best
of their knowledge and belief, no funds which are material either individually or in the aggregate
have been advanced or loaned or invested either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly, iend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on hehalf of the
Company or any of such subsidiaries (“Ultimate Bereficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iv)ib) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies
incorporated in india whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries respectively that, to the best of
their knowledge and belief, no funds which are material either individually or in the aggregate
have been received by the Company or any of such subsidiaries from any person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other gersons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the fike on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iv){c) Based on the audit procedures, that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, performed by us and those performed by the auditor of the subsidiaries which
are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice that has caused us or the ather auditor
to believe that the representations under sub- clause (i) and {ii) of Rule 11{e) contain any
material misstatement.
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(v) The Holding company and its associate Company has not declared or paid any dividend during
the year Is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013, Hence clause not
applicable.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.018796C

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner

N 7
Place: Mumbai (Membership No. 166931)
Date: 26" September, 2022 UDIN: 22166931BAZCTF9946
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Comgpanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Fabtech Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Globeroute Ventures Private Limited)
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) which includes internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company’s associate company which are companies incorporated in india, as
of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internai Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its associate company which are
companies incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective
Compenies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o respective company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial contrels over financial reporting of
the Holding Company and its associate company which are companies incorporated in India, based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10} of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate interna! financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal o

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the group included obtaiff
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

\"g}
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weekness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of materiat misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditor of the associate company which is company incorporated in India, in terms of their reports
referred to in Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial regerting of the Holding Company
and its associate company which is company incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparaticn of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally acceptad accounting principles. A
cempany’s internat financial controt over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reascnable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautherised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financia!l reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

I our opinion, to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us and based
on the consideration of the report of other auditor referred to in the Other Matter paragraph below, the
Helding Company and its associate company which is company incorporated in india, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reperting of the group
and such internal financial controis over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2022, based on the criteria for internal contrel over financial reporting criteria established b
respective companies considering the essential components of internal controf stated in the
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Accountants of India.
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Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to one associate company
which is company incorporated in India, is based solely on the corresponding report of the auditor of
such company incorporated in india. Our opinion is not medified in respect of the above matters.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.018796C

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner

Place: Mumbai {Membership No. 166931)
Date: 26" September, 2022 UDIN: 22166931BAZCTF9946
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Consolldated Balance Sheet as af 31st March, 2022 ¥ in Lakhs
. S e e o s Note . e
21-03-2021
No. ¥
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a} Share capital 3 1.00
(b} Share Suspense Account 4 277.56
(c) Reserves and surplus 5 4,354.96
4,633.55
2 Non-current liabilities
(a) Leong-term borrowings 6 33.73
(b) Deferred tax liahilities (net) 14 -
(c) Long-term provisions 7 93,39
227.12
3 Current liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings 8 830.91
{b) Trade payables 9
i} Dues of micro & small enterprises 120.08
iy Dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises 2,515.52
{€) Other current liabilities 19 4,186,568
(d) Short-term provisions 11 33409
7.696.18
TOTAL 1 2,556.85
Il. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
{a) Properiy, plant and equipments and iMangible assets
(i} Property, plant and equipments 12{a) 177.31
{iiy intangible assets 12{b) -
(iliy Capital work-in-progress 12(c) -
(iv) intangible assets under development 12{d) -
(b)Y Non-cusrent investments 13 544 .24
(c} Deferred tax asset (net) 14 11.73
() Long-term ioans and advances 15 47830
1,211.58
2 Current assets
(a) Current Investment 16 189.81%
{b) Inventories 17 680.40
(¢) Trade receivables 18 4,481.34
(d) Cash and bank balances 19 2,954.01
(e) Short-term loans and advances 20 2.985.03
(i Other current assets 21 44 .68
11,345.27
TOTAL . 32,556.88
See accompanying notes forming part of the financiai 1to 59

statements

ir terms of our report attached. e,
For Ajera & Ajmers For and on belalf of the E‘-‘m%\isof Direciors

Chartered Accountants P
Firm Regn. No. : 0018796C / Z{“" —
Amfad Adam Arbanit

Director
DIN 02718019

Sourabit Ajmera

Partner ,_L .
(Membership No, 166931} e "‘”“
UDIN : 22166931BAZCTFO946 ™ol Hethant Mohan Anaviar
Dirgctor
DIN 00150776
Place ;  Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date: September 26, 2022 Date: September 28, 2022
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¥ in Lakhs

Income

Revenue from operations (gross)
Other income

3 Total income {1+2)

N -

Expenses

Purchases of stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of stock-in-irade

Employee benefils expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Operating expenses

Selling, General and Administrative expense
4  Total expenses

&  Profit hefore tax

6  Tax expense
(a} Current tax expense for current year

(c) Deferred Tax Credit

7 Profit for the year after tax and before share of profit of associate

Share in profit of associate

& Balance carried to Balance Sheet

Earnings per share:
Basic & Difuted
Face Value Per Share

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial
_Statements

In terms of our report attached.
For Ajmera & Ajmaera
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. ; 0018796C

Souralih Ajimera
Partner

(Membership No. 166931)
UDIN : 22166931BAZCTF9946

Place : Mumbai
Date: September 28, 2022

FortheYear -  Forthe Year
Ended
31-03-20214

Note

No ¥
22 12,103.13
23 228.14
e 2,326.27
24 6,730.38
o5 (294.81)
26 1,177.28
27 70.23
28 50.03
29 1,182.48
30 2 383.67
11,249.46
1,076.81
298,00
298,00
1551
313.51
.01 78330
166,45, 41.00
502,429,46 804.30
36 28.87
10

1 to 58

Far and on hehiall of the Board of Direciors

Anjad Adarm Arband
Director
DiN 02718019

r"'L/‘—"’
o d
ot

Herkant Mohan Anaviar
Director
DIN 00150776

Place :  Mumbai
Date: September 26, 2022



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended

A Cssh Hows from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ loss, net
Trade receivables, deposits & trade payables wiitten offf back
Finance costs

Interest income on bank deposits

Share in profit of associate company

Net (Profit)/ Loss on sale of fixed assets

Net (Gain)/ Loss on sale/ valuation of investments

Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in working capital:

Adfustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets :
Inventories

Trade receivables

Short-term loans and advances

Other current assets

Adjustments for (decrease) / increase in operating liabilities :
Trade payables

Other current liabilities

Short-term provisions

Long-term provisions

Cash generated from operations
Net income tax paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

. Cash llows from investing sotivities

Capital expenditure on fixed assets including capital advances
Purchase of investments - mutual fund

Purchase of investments - CCD

Investment in associate company

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Interest received

Gain/ (Loss) on investiments

Loans and advances to employees

Loans and advances to related parties

Security deposits (made)/ refund received

Proceeds from government authorities

Fixed deposit with banks matured/ {placed)

Net cash from / {used in) investing activities

C. Cash flows from #aancing activities

Proceeds/ (repayment) of short term borrowings, net
Neat decrease in vehicle loan

Effect of exchange rate changes

Finance costs

Net cash (used in) / from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalants (A+E+C)
Cash and cash equivaients (opening balance)

Cash and cash equivalents {closing balance)

Notes to cash flow statement:

RIS

Faz

i Forthe Year Ended

EEREVE SRR RS R N R R O S RS S £

Life Bangineering

Tin Lakhs

e T
31-03-2021

1,076.81

50.03
170,47
{0.29)
70.23
{(103.42)
(41.00)
(1.24)
(65.08)

(294 .62)
(445.00)
280,50
(13.84)

1,162.28
(2,578.80)
(7.72)
21.36
(1,875.83)

(717.32)
(201.29)

(1101250}
1166457

(1881

(11.53)
536.92
41.60
2.22
103.42
63.08
{10.64)
13.07
{78.62)
(229.17)
J229r) s
830.91
{(24.91}
(170,47}
G023

1. Fixed deposits with banks with maturity perioc of more than three months are grouped in investing activities and not included in cash and cash equivalents.
2. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "indirect Method” as set out in Accounting Standard (AS 3) "Cash Flow Statement®.

3. Previous Years figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary 10 correspond with the figures of the current year.

4. Current Year figures have been adjusted as per the Scheme of Arrangement of the company.

in terms of our report attached.
For Afimera & Ajmers
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 0018796C

Sourabh Admers
Partner
{Membership No. 166931)
UDIN ; 22186931BAZCTF9948
Piace : Mumbai N
Date: September 25, 2022

For and ot behall of the Board of Directors

e

Aanjad Adam Arbend
Director
DIN 02718018

Place : Mumbai
Date: September 26, 2022

Hemant Mohan Anavka
Director
DIN 00150776

Place : Mumbai
Date: September 26, 2022
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s forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3tst March, 2022

Corporate Information:

Fabtech Technologies Private Limited ('the Company"} is a Private Limited Campany domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, The registered office of the Company is located at 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West Mumbai, Maharashira india. The Honourable NCLT -
Mumbai Bench had approved the scheme of arrangement among Fabtech Technologies International Limited, Fabtech Technologies Private Limited, Fabsafe
Technologies Private Limited, Fablech Turnkey Projects International Private Limited and shareholders of the companies on 19th Nov 2020 pursuant to which, Fabtech
Technologies International Limited (*Demerged Company”) has demerged its Export Business Division intc Fabtech Technologies Private Limited ("Resulting Company™)
from Appointed Date (ie. 1st April, 2019). Fabtech Technologies Private Limited is enagaged in the business of providing lurnkey projects solution to pharmaceuticals
and allied industries by way of supplying pharmaceutical machineries/ equipmenl, having in house designing and engineering and to undertake other activitios required in
various pharmaceutical turnkey projects.

With effect from 27th January 2021, the name of the Company was changed from Globeroute Ventures Private Limited 1o Fabtech Technologies Private Limited.

2z Signtficant accounting policies:

(i} Basis of consolidation;

The consolidated financial stalements relate to Fabtech Technologies Private Limited (the Company) and its associale. The Company and its associaies
constitute the Group.

(i) Basis of accounting:
The financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India {indian GAAP) to comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the relevanrt provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
('the 2013 Act’), as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost canvention, The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous vear.

(iii} Use of estimates:
The presentation of the financial slatements in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Fulure results could differ due to these estimates and differences between the actual results
and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / malerialise.

(iv} Principles of consolidation :
a. The financial statements of the associate used in the consolidation are drawn upto the same reporiing date as of the Company i.e. year ended March 31, 2022.

b. The consolidated financial statements include the share of profit / loss of the associate company which has been accounted as per the ‘Equity methed, and
accordingly, the share of loss of the associate company (the loss being restricted to the cost of investiment) has been added to the cost of invesiment. An
associate is an enterprise in which the investor has significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture of the investor.

¢. Foliowing associates have been considerad in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

| e e ; '%'6f'i-i'6'l'd'i'ri"5'; it "'%'b'f"ﬁbiding T
ii\lame of the company Relationship Country c.)f directly S)rlth.rough . directly ?r_th.rough

; : Incorporation | subsidiaries .. Subsidiaries
- TSA Process Equipments Private Limiled Associate India ! 33.33% 33.33%

d. The consolidated financial statement have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like fransactions and other events in similar circumstances and
are presented fo the extent possible in the same manner to the company’s separate financial statements,

{v) Revenue recognition:
Revenue from sales is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the customers. Sales are net of sales
returns and frade discounts. [nstaliation and commissioning income is recognised when the service is rendered. Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis. Dividend income is accounted when the right to receive the same is established.

Revenue from construction activities is recognised only to the extent of cost incurred till such time the outcome of the job cannct be ascertained reliably. When
the outcome of the contract is ascertained reliably, contract revenue is recognised at cost of work performed on the contract plus proportionate margin, using the
percentage of completion method, Percentage completion is the proportion of cost of work performed to-date, to the total of estimated contract costs.

Amounfs included in the financial statements, which relate to recoverable costs & accrued margins, if any, net et billed on contracts are classified as "Unbilled
Revenue"”

(vi) Export Incentive:
Expori benefits are accounted for in the year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same.

(vii)) Propetty, plant & equipment and depreciation:
All Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost of acquisifion less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of the purchase
price and any other atiributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment has been provided using the straight line method in the manner and at the rates prescribed by Schedule Il of the Act.
Depreciation on addition/deletion of Property, plant & equipment made during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from / upto the date of each addition /
deletion.

Individual assets costing less than Rs 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchase.

Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life using the straight line method in the manner and at the rates prescribed by Schedule If of the Act.
(viii) Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related ingi
alfributable interest (if any).

expenses and
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{ix} Borrowing costs:
Borrowing costs that are girectly atiributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalised for the pericd until the asset is ready for its intended use. A

qualifying asset is an assel that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for ifs intended use. Other borrowing cosis are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

{x} Impairment:
The carrying amount of fixed assels are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal / external factors.
Impairment loss is provided to the extent the carrying amount of such assets exceed their recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's
net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected 1o arise from the continuing use of an asset ang
from its disposal at the end of its usefu! life. Net selfing price is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction between
knowledgeable, willing parties, fess the cost of disposal.

{xi) investments:

Long ferm investments are stated at cost and provision for diminution in value is made to racognise a decline other than temparary. Current investments are
stated at lower of cost and fair value.

(xii) Inventories:
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net reatisable vaiue.

The cost is determined as follows:
(a) Raw and packing materials; FIFQ method

(B} Work-in-progress: At material cost absorbed on weighted average cost basis and production overheads

(c)  Finished goods {ather than those acquired for trading): At material cost absorbed on weighted average cost basis, production overheads and excise duty.
{d) Stock-in-trade : FIFQ method

(xiii) Employee benefits:

()  Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the
related service is rendered.

(I} Long term benefits:
a. Defined Contribution Plan

Provident and Family Pension Fund

The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive post employment benefits in respect of provident and family pension fund, in which both
employees and the Company make monthly contribution at a specified percentage of the employess’ eligible salary (currently 12% of employees' eligible
salary subject 1o & minimum contribution of “780¢ per month). The contributions are made 1o the Regicnal Provident Fund Commissioner. Provident Fund
and Family Pension Fund are classified as Defined contribution plans as the Company has no further obligations beyond making the contribution. The
Company's contribution to Defined Contribution Plans are charged to the statement of profit and loss, as incurred.

b.  Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides a iump sum payment to
vested employees at retirement, death white in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each
completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Company accounts for gratuity benefits payable in future based

on an independent actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit credit methed. Actuarial gains and Iosses are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss.

Compensated absences

The Company provides for the encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to certain rules. The employees are entitled fo sccumulate leave subject to
certain limits, for future encashment / availment. The liability is provided based on the number of days of unutilised leave at each balance sheet date on
the basis of an independent actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

{xiv} Foreign currency transactions and translations:

{a) Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction. Gains and losses
arising out of subsequent fluctuations are accounted for on actual payment or realisation. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency as at the
balance sheet date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Exchange differences are recognised in the statement of profit and foss.

(b) The Company uses forward foreign exchange contracls to hedge ifs exposure against movements in foreign exchange rates in order to reduce the risk
associated with exchange fluctuations.

{c) Forward foreign exchange contracts outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Exchange
differences are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

{xv) Taxation:
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the fax authorities In accordance with the Income-
tax Act, 1961, Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and
reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred fax is measured based on the tax rate and tax laws enacled or substantially enacted at the balance sheet

date. Deferred tax assets are recognisad only to the extent that there is reasenable certainty that sufficient future texable income will be availadle against which
such deferred tax assets can be realised.

{xvi) Provisions, cantingent liahilities and contingent assets:
A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
setfle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present values and are determined based on
management eslimate required to seftle the obligation at the balance shest date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to occurrence or non-occ
uncertain future events not wholly within the contro! of the Company. Obligations are assessed on an ongeing basis and oniy those
outflow of resources are provided for. Other contingent Habilifies are not recognised bul are disclosed in the notes to the financiat state
Contingent assets are not resognised in the financial statements,



Notes forming part of the consolidated finsncial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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(xx)
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Life Engineering

Lease:
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognized as operating lease. Lease
rentals under operating leases are recegnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-ine basis.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by prefit(foss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company
are segregated based on the available information.

Earnings per share (EPS):

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any} by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted sarnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (foss) after tax {including the post tax effect
of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income {net of any altributable taxes) relating to the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their
conversion fo equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Polential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be
converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued al a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds
raceivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each pericd presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits
and bonus shares, as appropriate.

Operating Cycle:
Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time batween acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents,
the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of ile assets and Fabilities as current and non-current.
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As at
3 Share capital 31-03-2021
Number of z
. shares
uthorised:
Equity shares of 2 10/~ each (Pursuant to Scheme of Arrangament) 3510000 ~  351.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity shares of T 10/- each 10,000 1.00
TOTAL 0000 .. 100
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7 Asat31032021

Particulars Number of z

s e i3 et e L.Bhares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 10,000 1.00
Add : Issued during the year pursuant fo B A
Scheme of Arrangement e
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 10,000

b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 10/ per share. Each helder of equity shares is entitled fo one vote per share.
The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing annual general meeting. in the event of
ligtidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be enditlied {o receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts
in the properticn of equity shares held.

¢. Details of equity shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:

LASAL3103:2022 As at 31-03-2021
i Number.of ¢ 2 Number of
Equity Shares ZEquity-Shares ing: " Equity Shares % Holding
uase b R held
N R -'59{_55_%‘ A S
Mr. Aarif Khan 1499% - 0.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 12.43% - 0.00%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar v 5 i12.43% - 0.00%
Fablech Technologies International Limited SR D 00% 9,999 99.95%
d. Shareholding of promoters
e ——— B R i 032021
Sr. Promoter name “No, of Shares % change .. No. of Shares % of total % change
No. Sl he ‘during the:year heid shares during the year
e R T e ogre
2 Mr. Aarif Khan 1100,00% - 0.00% -
3 Mr. Hemant Anavkar -100.00% - 0.00% -
4 Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 346,250 000 11 100,00% - 0.00% -
5 Fabtech Technologies International Limited T T T 0.00% 5 100.00% 9,998 99.99% -
4 Share Suspanse Acsount T S Ty YT s e e
U Numberofi o 00E N Number of .
Equity shares of # 10/- each 27,765,895 277.59
Less: Equity Shares to be cancelied pursuant to Scheme of } B
Arrangement
Less: Equity Shares Allotment
(Ailoated fo the shareholders of Fabtech Technologies International -
Limited pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement)* o e
TOTAL ...2175895 27759

“As explained in note 54, in accordance with the requirements of the Scheme and solely for the burpose of compliance with the accounfing. lreafmen
Scheme, the effect for issue and canceffation of shares pursuant to demerger has been given on the appointed date of the Scheme /ﬁ’w@_f:\@
recorded as share suspense as such are pending aliotment and canceilation as at March 31, 2021, In accordance with Clause 6 of X.&o?;l he &
equily shares of the company have been alloted fo the shareholders of Fabtech Technologies infernational Limited on July 09, 2021.(1 ¢~ / F(ﬁ!:/\ ;
[ D782,

M

specified in the
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As at
31-03-2021

5 Reserves and surplus

. S
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 3,549.65
Add: Profit for the year 804,30
Net surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 4,353.96

Capital Reserve
Balznce as per last Balance Sheet
Closing balance

BT
.00

TOTAL

& Long-term borrowings 31-03-2021

a. Term loans for vehicles {Secured) (Refer Note below) :
- from banks
- from others

7.96
2578

TOTAL 3373

Note:

For Term Loan for Vehicle

Secured by hypothecation of vehicles acquired under said loans

Terms of repayment :

Repayable in 36 or B0 monthiy equal instalments inciuding interest ranging between 8.00% to 10.95%
Instalments falling due in respect of above loans upto 31st March, 2023 have been grouped under
"Current maturities of Other current liabilities"

7 Long-term provisions 31-03-2021

Provision for Employee benefits :

- Compensaled absences 89.20

- Gratuity 104.18

... 19339
8 Short-term borrowings 31 g:_:;z 1

Repayable on demand - from banks {secured):

Packing credit and cash credits 830.91
...83091

Nature of Security- Axis Bank

a} First pari passu charge on entire current assets including stock and receivables (present & future) along with RB1..

b} First charge on movable fixed assets of the company both present & future excluding vehicle & cther than movable fixed
assets exclusively charged tc RBL.

¢) Common collateral for Fabtech Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Pvt. Ltd. and Fabsafe
Technologies Pvt. Ltd. by way of exlusive charge ¢n unit no. 1, 2, 3 piot no. 180/181, GIDC, Umbergaon, Gujarat, 386171
ard office premises located ar 715, 716, 717 and 718 Janki Centre, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai in the
name of Fabtech Tumkey Projects LLP d} Negative lien on the land at Khalapur, Raigad.

Corporate and Personal Guarantees

a) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan; and

b} Corporate guarantees of Fabtech Technologies International Limited and Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP
(To the extend of value of the property)

Nature of Security- RBL Bank

aj First pari passu charge on the entire present and future current assets of the company along with the Axis Bank.

b} First pari passu charge on the entire movable fixed assets of the company along with the Axis Bank.

c) Cross collateralised with Fablech Technologies Pvt. Ltd. by way of equilable martgage on office premises located at
303, 402, and 403, Vishakha Arcade, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai. Measuring total 2200 sq.fl. owned by
Fabtech Technologies international Limited.

d) Lien an Fixed Deposits (85% of Rs. 4.35 crs) e) Negative lien oh Khalapur land along with Axis Bank

Corporate and Personal Guarantees
a) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan; and
b) Corporate guarantee of Fabtech Technologies International Limited.
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Hotes forming part of the consolidated financial stetements for the year ended 31t March, 2052
9 Trade payables

- Payable to Vendors

Dues to micro and small enterprises (Refer Note 34)
Others

Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2022
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As at
31-03-2021
¥

120.08
..2:818.52

Particulars

iy MSME
ii) Others
i) Disputed dues - MSME
ii) Disputed dues - others

Trade payables ageing schedute as on 31st March, 2021

" Outstanding for following periods from the date of invoice
Particulars Les:;:?n 1 1-2years 2-3years |3 years & above Total
i) MSME 94.75 2533 - - 120.08
ii) Others 1,592.89 884.45 9.73 18.45 251852
iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
iii) Disputed dues - others B e B -
918.78 L8845 0 2,635.60
—— As at
10 Other current liabilities 31-03-2021
Current maturities of long-term borrowings - Term loans for vehicles {secured) {Refer Note 6}
- from banks 3.91
- from others 1947
23.37
interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0.39
COther payables
- Statutory remittances 34.42
- Advances from customers 4,080.44
- Liabilities towards employees 46.59
- Other current Liability B : e oMmaT
TOTAL . -276618 4,196.58
e oA At o As at
11 Short-term provisions . 1317'03?2_02'2 © 31.03-2021
Provision for employee benefits:
- Compensated absences 19.82
- Gratuity sy
33.08

Other provisions
Provision for tax [net of advance tax}

33,09,
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financial stetements for the vear ended 3tst March, 2092

Z in Lakhs
: As at
13 Non - current investments 31-03-2021
¥
{Unguoted, fully paid up, valued at cost)
Trade:
(a} Investment in equity shares of 33.33% associate company - (Ungoted) - carried at cost
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited
{458,000 (P.Y. 456,000) Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each, fully paid up)
Cpening value of investment 503.24
Add : Share of profit for the year .. 400
Closing value of investment 544.24
(Includes Goodwill of ¥ 9,339,918/~
(b} Investment in compulsory convertibie debentures - (Ungoted) - carried at cost
Fabtech Technologies International Limited (Refer note 54) -
10,12,500 {P.Y. Nil) compulsory convertible debeniures of T 100/- each, fully paid up) !
544.24.
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 544.24
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment -
14 Deferred tax (lability) / asset (net} As at
31-03-2021
The balances comprises temporary differences attributable to -
- Provigion for compensated absences and Gratuity 3.97
- Differences in the net carrying amount of property, plant and 7.78
equipment and intangibie assets as per Income Tax and the Companies Act, T
el 173,
As at
15 Long-term {oans and advances 11-03-2021
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits 121.30
Loans and advances to related parties -
Loans and advances to employees 15.28
Balances with government authorities 90.79
Advance income tax [net of provigions] 165.40
Deposit under protest e 5883
o AT8.30
16 Current investments L Ag at 31-03-20220 0 As at 31-03-2021
_/No. of uni Mo ofunits %
A Investment in Mutual Funds (At fair vatue, unless otherwise stated)
- Aditya Birla Life Mcney Manager Fund (Growth Direct Plan} . BBO951S  189.81
18a.81
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 189.81
Aggregate market value of quoted investments e R : . 189.81
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment AL : RESET -
; As at
17 Inventories 31-03-2021
(At lower of cost and net realisahte value) X
Stock-in-trade (Outsourced goods) ~ B90.40
..,.690.40
P As at
18 Trade receivables 31.03-2021
.
—rlinsecured, considered good
k 7 {Including 3,266.29
1,215.05

448134
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Trade receivables ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2022

_Outstarpdin_c for

Particulars onths -

Undisputed trade receivables -
i} Considered good
i} Considered doubtful
Disputed trade receivables -
i} Considered good
i} Considered doubtful

V415,08

LIEREEE 09,39 ;- “8.694.93

Trade receivables ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2021

Outstanding

for following periods from the date of invoice

Particulars Less than 6 months -1 1-2years 2 - 3 years 3 years & above Total
months year
Undisputed trade receivables -
i} Considered good 1,215.08 966.62 959,82 551.03 788.82 4.481.34
i) Considered doubtiul - - - - - -
Disputed trade receivables -
iy Considered good - - - - - -
i} Considered doubtful - - - - - -
1,215.05 966.62 950.82 551.03 7ag.gez 4.481.34

19 Cash and bank balances

{a) Balances that meet the
Cash on hand
Balances with banks
In current accounts
in fixed deposit {Less than 3 months)
Total Cash and Cash equivalents as per AS 3 - Cash Flow Statements

Other Bank Balances
In deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months
in deposit accounts with original maturity of more than 12 months

In deposit accounts with original maturily of more than 3 months but not greater than 12 months

Total Other Bank Balance

31-03-2021

25.03

1,346.15

76.14
808.85
.., 897.88

1,582,862

295401,

Fixed deposit balances includes Rs. 1,075.05 lakhs marked under fine against bank guarantees, letter of credit, corporate

cards and working capital facilities.

Fursuant to demerger from the effective date of demerger and §ilf such time fhat the name of the bank accounts of the
demerged company, in relation fo or in connection with the demerged Undertakings, have been replaced with that of the
resulting companies respectively, the resulling companies shall be entifled to opsrate the bank accounts of the demerged
company pertaining to the demerged undertakings, in the name of the demerged company in so far as may be
necessary.Hence pursuant to scheme of demerger balances, if any lying info the bank accounts of demerged have been

shown under respective resulfing companies.

20 Short-term loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits

Loans and advances to employees
Prepaid expenses

Balances with government authorities
Expert incentives receivables

Advances for supply of goods and services

21 Other current assets

Interest accrued on bank deposits

31-03-2021
¥

55.29
62.89
25.74
968.11
445,16
1,427.84

31-03-2021
B S
13.98

2870
4488



‘LZ0Z ' L€ YodeW papua Jeah snomald sy o padsar ur saunBy Buipuodsauod sy aie spaoeNg L sambiy {1
-Auediics sul Jo SwWeU i Uf saidodoud ajqeaoLsw cu st atay (i

(-} (-} {-} {-) (-} (-) 1B SNOINSI

- " N * - - WLOL

- - - - - - JUSHIdO|aAaD Japun SlossE a|qibueid;: (p)
{-) {-) (-) {-) (-) (-} IB3A SPOISIY

. - - . - - IWLIOL

- - - - - - U RIOM |B]E mom
(-} (-} lpgc2) (-) c (-] logez) Jes A snowmald

" - 0g'ee - - 0£° €T avioL

(-} (-} (oe'e2) {-) (-} (0g'€z)

- - oe'ed - - ge'ee aieMp0S BIndwo)

{peyesauaB Ajjeulaju ueyy 18U10)
§iosse aqBUEUI{a) |

(sgsi) i {cosy) {115z¢) (zogi) {gs71y) (06':¥5) JE9 4 $N0iASL
8.°¢01 £0°09 05°65¢ algpl 6E'S0Z 18°9¢58 TyioL
(gh) (6'62) | (zesey) (za's1) -) (0652}
P50l 8LC0L L5°0F A 9L 'gvL Z6'981 £7'Z5Z SIYSA
(-} (879} {66°28) (-} (250} (sv'ag)
SGTY - 869 irey - - . eol8 $GINNIS pue amwng
(-) (0931} (rorozi) (-) (gg01}  (z5'orl)
¥z 0T - CINE S94EE - 85'g1 28461 sizndwo)
(-} ¥0'2) (52°28) {-) (-) (¥Be)
20 - FA 8L VS - 671 LyBe wawdinbz 200
{e)
2 2 2 2 s 2 2 2
1Z0T ‘UEBW ISLE | 20z ‘ludy ISk | ZZ0z U iste. 120z Judy 35¢
3E SY suagalag BB A 8Yl Jog 1e sy suoljatag suonlppy I8 5Y¢ sie|noiLed
¥M2019 13N MO0 18 SSoHD .

s3esse a|qIBuejul pue syuswdinba pue jue|d ‘Apadold 7).

Syenur:

Huraoourzian a33x




G0

Temeyevand ST vt 1 it

- . , ver
Life LNngrincoeringg

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2027 .. ZYinlakhs

22 Revenue from operations (Gross)

Sale of products
Sale of services - Installation and commissioning services

Other operating revenues
Export incentives

23 Other income

Interest income on bank deposits
Profit on disposal of fixed asset {net)
Insurance claim

Exchange rate fluctuations (net)

Net balances written back

Net gain on liquid mutual fund

Net gain on derivative contracts
Miscellaneous income

24 Purchases of stock-in-trade

Purchase of outsourced goods

Details of purchase of stock-in-trade

Modular pariition and doors
lsolators and process equipments
Cleanroom equipments

Water purification systems

Air handling units

Mechanical, electrical and plumbing, HVAC and other critical machineries

25 Changes in inventories of stock-in-frade

{a} inventories at the end of the year:
Stock-in-trade

{b} Inventories at the beginning of the year:

Stock-in-trade

orthe ear.Ended  For the Year Ended
. 31-03-2021

g

10,788.53
1,130.14

184.46
12,103.13

TOTAL :

For the Year Ended
31.03-2021

103.42
1.24
0.84

0.29
83.08
44.93

9.35

223.14

TOTAL &

31-03-2021

: 6,730.38
TOTAL 0010013, 693, 085- 6,730.38

: For the Year Ended_ For the Year Ended
i ) 31-03-2021

1,592.53
1.571.05
395.04
734,12
323.30
2,113.44

6,730.38

AR

590.40
B90.40

386.79
395.79

(294.61)

Net decrease (b) - (a)




26 Employee benefits expense

Salarles and wages

Contribution to provident fund and cther funds
Gratuity

Staff welfare expenses

27 Finance costs

Interest expense on:

- Borrowings

- Trade payables

- Pelayed ! deferred payment of taxes
Other horrowing costs

~ Loan processing and commitment charges

28 Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciaticn of property, piant & equipment
Amortisation of other intangible assets

29 Operating expenses

Project erection and commissioning expenses
Power and fuel

30 Selling, General and Administrative expenses

Freight and forwarding

Rent including lease rentals and equipment hire charges

Repairs and maintenance - Office and equipments
Repairs and maintenance - Others

Insurance

Rates and taxes

Communication

Traveliing and conveyance

Printing and stationery

Bank charges

Pestage and courier

Business prometion and sales commission
Donations

Expense for CSR (Refer note 39}

Legal and professional charges (Refer note below)
Net balances written off

Exchange rate fluctuations (net)

MNet loss on derivative contracts

Miscellaneous expenses

Legal and professional charges includes payments to statutory auditors (net of GST):

tec

Eradwata 14

1.iFe ]:h':gin(.»eri11;'.-,"“
% in Lakhs
éd’ For the Year Ended
31-03-2021
¥

110382
37.90

35.56
1,177.28 .

Forthe rEn d For the Year Ended
31-03-2021

¥

32.35
1.83
0.48

35.56

70,23

ded- For the Year Ended
31-03-2021

¥

50,08

50.03

. For the Year Ended
31-03-2021

1,4756.74

6.74

1,182.48

Forthe Year Ended For the Year Ended
31032022 31-03-2021
426.82
13511
1.67
14.01
13.36
164.50
15.87
118.98
9.85
90.26
12.80
754,65
26,37
41.47
247.58

234.38

26.09

TOTAL 05 DE4 86 - 2,333.67

“Forthe Year Ended . For the Year Ended

31-03-2021
3.00
1.00
0.10
2.06

6.1
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2022 Tinlakhs

31 Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for}

For the Year Ended
31-03-2021

4

1) Contingent liabilties
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt*
(The cutflow, if any, shall be paid along with interest)

85,63

(b) Corporate guarantee given by the company in respect of working capital
limits sanctioned by Axis bank ta -

i) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Put.

tid.

ii) Fabsafe Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Total 68553 B5.53

The company has debited an amount fo the account of M/s. Clean Coals Pvt. Ltd due to bad guality work done by them, which they did not accept and filed a
complaint against the company in MSME Facilitation Council, Thane which direcled the company to pay ¥ 32.03 lakhs along with various other claims vide order
dated 28th September 2017. The company chatlenged the order by way of filing a suit in the Bombay city civil court, Dindoshi on 9th February 2018 and since Mis.
Clean Coats Pvi. Ltd. did not receive money from the company against direction of MSME faciliation council, Mis Clean coats Pvt. Ltd. approached Bombay High
Court for execution of the said order passed by the MSME Council. In the said proceedings, Bombay High Court directed the company to deposit amount of ¥
85.53 lakhs (including interest) with the Bombay High Court. Though M/s Clean Coats Pvi. Ltd. has withdrawn above amount from the High Court, however,
pursuant to Order of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, Fabtech Technologies International Ltd. has filed above Arbitration Application in which we have appointed a
Counsel. This Application is likely {o be tisted in Oct ~ 2022 and we have a bright chance of refund of the deposited money. Furiher the management is confident of
resolving the matter in its favour and hence no provision is made in the books of account.

*In accordance with the reguirements of the Scheme, if any suit, appeal or other proceeding of wherever nature by or against the demerged company may bhe
continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the resulting company in the same manner and fo the same extent as if would or might have been continued,
prosecuted and enforced by or against the demerged company as if this scheme had not been made. The demerged company shall take all such steps in the
proceedings before the appropriate authorily to replace the demerged company with the resuiting company. However, if the demerged company is unable (o gef
the resulting company replaced in such proceedings, the demerged company shall defend the legal cases in accordance with the advice of the resufting company,
as applicable and af the cost of the resulling company and the latter shail reimburse and indemnify the demerged company against all liabilities and obligations
incurred by or against the demerged company In respect thereof.

32 a) Expenditure in foreign currency:

For.the Year End For the Year Ended

Nature of Expenses s ~-E-31-_g_3 31-03-2021
¥

Bank charges 44.86
Travelling and conveyance 72.96
Freight and forwarding 10.98
Erection and commissioning expense 969.26
Advertising and business premotion 45.13
Legal and professional charges 64.65
Miscellanecus expense P 61" 4.6%
Total ) TR R 38 T1.212.53

b) Earnings in foreign currency:

Nature of Income -Forthe _Yeat_‘_En_;_ie_q For the Year Ended

5731403-2022, 31-03-2021
- = : .
FOB Value of Export Sales 9,715.47
Instaliation & commissioning services 1,130.14

33 Value of imports calculated on C.L.F. basis:

Nature of material

‘For the YearEnded | For the Year Ended
U31.03.2022 31.03-2021
%

Stock-in-trade (Including merchant export) §12.80
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the yvear ended 3st March, 2027 ¥ in Lakhs

34 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:
The information as required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been determined 1o the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by Auditors, is as follows:-

Particulars 311’01:’2021

a) Principal amount remaining unpaid Lo any supplier as al the end of the accounting year 118,84
b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 3.24
¢} The amount of inferest paid along with the amounis of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed Nil
day

d) The amount of interest due and payable for the year 1.83
) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 3.24
f) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest 3.24
dues as above are actually paid

35 a) Forward foreign exchange contracts outstanding as at the balance sheet date:

The company enters into Foreign Exchange Contracts baing derivative instruments, which are not intended for trading or speculative purposes, but for hedge
purposes, to establish the amount of reporting currency required or available at the seftlement date of certain payables and receivables.

Currency Buy/Setl Cross Currency Amount in Foreign Currency
E3MI0312022. 31/03/2021
LIS Dollar Sell INR 11.97 ]
b} The year end foreign currency exposures are given below:
(273100812022 500 31/03/2021
Particulars Currency | S e .
~Foreign Currency Foreign Currency ¥
Payables in foreign currency .
Packing credit usn - -
Advances from customers uso 5223 3,680.36
EURO 044 35.58
GBP
Trade payables uso 12.34 205,76
EURO 0.37 31.8%
SAR 0.52 10.30
Receivables in foreign currency
Trade receivables Usbo 55.67 4077.27
EURO 1.22 105.08
Advances for supply of goods and services usp 1.34 93.90
EURQ 392 321.21
NGN 277 0.54
SAR 2.80 54.77
36 Earnings Per Share is calculated as follows:
) i As at
Particulars 31032024
¥
a) Net profit available for equity shareholders (for basic/diuted EPS) 804.30
b) Basic earnings per share
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) (Refer Note No. 4) 27.86
Basic EPS 28.87
¢) Diluted earnings per share
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) (Refer Note No. 4) 27.86
Diluted EPS 28.87
value per share 3 10
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37 Employee benefit plan:

Defined contribution plan: Amounts recognised as expenses towards contributions to provident fund, employee state insurance corporation and other funds by the
Company are T 46.36 lakhs {previous yvear  37.90 lakhs).

Defined benefit plan:
The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan (unfunded) as required under AS -15 (Revised):

Particulars -
(i) Change in benefit obligation:
Projected benefit abligation at the beginning of the year 121.00
Interest Cost 8.31
Current Service Cost 13.10
Past Service cost -
Benefits paid {20.14)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on cbligations {4.83)
Projected henefit obligation at the end of the year 117.45
(ii) Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 117.45
(iii) Gratuity expense / (¢redit) for the year
Current Service Cost 13.10
Interest Cost 8,31
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized (4.83)
Net expense / (credit) 16.58
{iv) Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 6.80%
Salary escalation 6.00%

Aftrition Rate } A For service 4 years
“and below20%pia.  and befow 20% p.a.
“Forseivice:5 years For service 5 years
: nd above 2% p.a. and above 2% p.a.

Mortality Rate During Employment lndlan Assured lees Indian Assured Lives
Mortzlity (2006-08)
Ultimate

Notes :
a. The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation takes into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

b. The discounting rate is considered based on market yield on government bonds having currency and terms consistent with the currency
and terms of the post-empioyment benefit obligations.

¢. The above information is certified by the actuary.
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38 Related party disclosures:
(i} Names of related parties and nature of related party relationship where control exists are as under:

Mr. Aasif Khan - individual having substantial interest in the voting power and can also exercise significant influence over the Company
and also is the Chairman of the Board of Dirgctors.

(i} Other related parties:

(a} Companies / Firms in which directors/ KMP Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP
have significant influence "T" Bquare Enterprises Pvi. Lid.

Channel U Entertainment Pvt. Ltd.
F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP (Formerly Fablech Value Edge LLP)
FTS Installation Services LLP
Fablech Technologies (FZC)
Adtair Partition Systems LLP
Fabiife Process Technologies LLP
Fabsafe Technologies Pvt. Lid,
Fablech Technologies Cleanrcoms Pvt. Lid. (Formerly Fabtech Turnkey Projects Infernational Put. Ltd )
Fabtechnologies Lifesciences Pvt. Lid.
Advantek Air systern Private Limited
Fabtech Technciogies International Limited

{b) Directors and Key management personnel Mr. Aasif Khan, Director
Mr. Hemant Anavkar, Director
Mrs. Naseem Khan, Director
Mr. Amjad Arbani, Director
Mr. Aarif Khan, KMP

{c} Relatives of key management Mrs. Manisha Anavkar, Wife of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
Mr. Aman Anavkar, Son of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
Mrs. Haifa Khan, Wife of Mr. Aasif Khan

(sii) Transactions with subsidiarfes, joint venture entity and companies / firm in which directors have significant influence:

. ¥ in Lakhs
Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party 31003/2022: 31/03/2021
a) Purchases Altair Partition Systems LLP 282,310 278.55
Advantek Air Systems Pwt. Ltd. i 69.68
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrgoms Put. Lid. 756.37
Fapsafe Technologies Pvt. Lid. 366.79
Fablife Process Technologles LLP 1,468.81
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 145.90
F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP 97.24
b} Sales Fabtech Technolegies Inlernational Ltd. -
c) Rentpaid Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 78.00
Mrs. Naseem Khan 210
d} Remuneration (Salary, fees and Commission} Mr. Aasif Khan {(Director Remuneration) 105.25
Mr. Hemart Anavkar (Director Remuneration) 25.41
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar (Salary) 18.68
Mrs. Haifa Khan (Professional Fees) 12.00
Mr. Aman Anavkar (Salary) 2.25
{iv) Balances as on year end:
Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party = 3032022 31/03/2021
a) Trade receivables Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP L 268,84 268.84
Fabtech Technologies International Lid, ; -
b) Trade payables Altair Partition Systems LLP 35.83
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 7.41
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP (Rent payable) .
Advantek Air Systems Pvi. Lid. 2252
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrcoms Put. Lid. -
Mrs. Haifa Khan {Professional Fees) 216
Mrs. Naseem Khan (Rent payable) .
¢} Advances against supplies Fablife Process Technologies LLP 808.92
Fabsafe Technologies Pyt. Lid. -
d) Security deposit Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 97.80
e) Loand and advances Fablechnologies Lifesciences Private Limited 0.50
Fabtech Technologies International Limited -
) Compulsory convertible debentures (CCD) Fabtech Technologies International Limited -
Notes:

(i} No amounts pertaining to related parlies have been provided for as doubtiui debls. Alse, no amounts have baen writlen off or written back during the year.
(i} Also refer note no. 8 for borrowings guaranteed by directors,
#i), Transactions with related parties are at arm's length and in the ordinary courses of business
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39 Operating Lease
The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain facilities and office premises. The leases are cancellable and are for a period of 110 5 years
and may be renewed for a further period based on mutual agreement of fhe parties. Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss ¥ 139.64 lakhs
(previous year. ¥ 135.11 lakhs).

40 Pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social responsibiiity) Rules, 2014, Details with respect to corporate social
responsibility CSR as under ;

SI. particulars Forthe Yea " For the Year Ended
No, 31-03-2021

i) Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 16.18
i) Amount of expenditure incurred 23.45
iiy Shortfall at the end of the year Nil
iv) Total of previcus years shortfall Nl

v} Reason for shortfall
vi) Nature of CSR activities

Neot Applicable
Various welfare for
needy and peor
people, poor child
" education and medical
) cause
vii) Details of related parly transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust controlied by the company in refation to CSR
expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard
viil) Where a provision is made with respect {o a liability incurred by entering into a contractual ebligation, the
movements in the provision during the year should be shown separately.

Not Applicable

Not Applicabie

"Excess CSR spend of FY20-21 and FY21-22 of Rs. 7.30 iakhs and Rs. 0.66 lakhs respectively have been carried forward to immediate three succedding financial
years pursuant to the companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules 2021 dated January 22, 2021.

41 No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prehibition} Act, 1988, hence
relevant disclosures are not applicable.

42 The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence no disciosure required.

43 The company has borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly retums or statements of current assets filed by the Company with
banks or financial institutions are generally in agreement with the bocks of accounts except some minor differences which are not material to report.

44 There are no instances of any transaction nol recorded in the beoks of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

45 The Company is not declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

46 There are no charges or satisfaction of Charges pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

47 The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause {87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies {Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules, 2017

48 The company has not traded or invested in crypte currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

49 There is no scheme of arrangement approved by compelent autharity in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year,
hence relevant disclosures ore not applicable.

50 The company has not advanced or lsaned or invested funds to any other persens or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:
a. directly or indirecily lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoaver by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

§1 The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities {(Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries,

52 The cempany has not revalued its property, plant and equipment {including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year,
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53 Key financial ratios

. . SRR at 2 Asat . Reason for variance
Particul : = AL o,
articulars Numerator Denominator 31:03-2022 31-03-2021 % variance of above 25%
a)  Current ratio (times) Current assets Current liabilities 3% Not Applicable

b}y Debt-equity ratic (times) Tota;g:ﬁb;u{rcr::;rgm * Shareholders equity 40% Refer note (i)

" 'Debt service coverage ratio Earning available for
{times) debt service

c) Debt service -80% Refer note {ii)

" Average shareholders
equity

d} Return on equity ratio {%) Refer note {iii)

& Trade receivables tumover ratio operations (Other than Average frade 27% Refer nate {iv)

{in days) export incentives) receivables
........................................................ Birehases s brdiék:{'
o erection and
T I
f) d;az‘f payables turnover ratio (in commissioning + Average trade payables a0 -10% Mot Applicable
Y freight and forwarding
expenses
........................................................... S ohases o stackiin.
g} Inventory turnover ratio {in days) inSZ:tZ;eSZ?2?§§klﬂn- Average inventory 3 -42% Refer note {v)
trade
" Net capilal turnover ratio (in Revenus fom . L o o o
h _aEo,

) days) operations Average working capital 110 35% Refer note (vi)
i} Net profit ratio {%) Net profit Reverue from operations ©-: 6.31% 40% Refer note (vii)
iy Return on capital employed (%) Earmngnt:jeig;i;nterest Average capital employed -, 20.82% 76% Refer note (viif)

Inter:;t g‘:z:z ;fnet Weighted average of FD
k} Return on investment (%) 9 and Mutual Funds 4.11% 25% Not Applicable

investments + net fair

. investments
vatue gain

Notes:
i} The change in ratio is on account of incresae in borrowings.

il Debt service coverage ratio has improved on account of higher profitability eared during the year with comparable lesser debt service.

it} The company has made more than double the turnover and so this change is mainly on account of higher profit earned during the year,

iv) Trade receivables lurnover ratio has primarily improved due to higher revenue from operations during the current year,

v) Inventory turnover ratio has improved due to beter inventory management with higher revenue from operations during the cursent year.

vi} Net capital turnover ratio has primarily improved due to higher revenue from operations and reduction in advnaces from customers during the current year.
vii) The company has made more than double the turnover and so this change is mainly on account of higher profit earned during the year.

viil) ROCE has improved on account of higher profitability achieved during the year with minimum additional capital employed.

54 Compulsory convertible debentures:
Fabtech Technolegies International Limited has issued 10,12,500 {Ten Lakhs Twelve Thousand Five Hundred) Compuiscrily Convertible Debentures (CCD} to
Fabtech Technologies Private Limited, having face value of INR 100 each. The CCDs shall carry a coupon rate of 0% per annum. They can be converted at any time
at the option of the Company or debenture helder, after expiry of 3 years from the date of allotment, by way of conversicn into equity shares of the company, at &
price o be determined in accordance with the Valuation Report of Registered Valuer at the time of conversion.

India through Authorized Designatec Bank of the Company. 4 A & 4\
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56 Scheme of Arrangement between Fabtech Technologies International Limited and Fabtech Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as
Globeroute Ventures Private Limited)
The Board of Directors at it is meeting held on 30th May 2020 had approved, subject to approval of its Shareholders, Creditors and other regulatory authorities,
as may be required, the Scheme of Arrangement amongst Fabtech Technologies International Limited ('Demerged Company’) and Globeroute Ventures Private
Limited {'GVPL’ or Resuliing Company 1" and Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited {'FTPL’ or Resulting Company 2') and Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms
Private Limited ('FTPIPL' or Resulting Company 3' or 'the Company') and their respective Shareholders and Creditors presented under Section 230 to 232 read
with Section 86 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Scheme”). The said Scheme has been approved by National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench
{"NCLT"} vide their order dated 19th November 2020 and it has become effective from 30th December 2020 on filing of the certified copies of NCLT Crder with
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai.
As per the Scheme -
i) The Company had acquired Export Business Division from Fabtech Technologies International Limited;
ii) The transfer of assets and liabilities of export business division will took frem the Appointed Date defined in the Scheme, i.e. 15t April 2019
i} In consideration of demerger, the Company will issue 1 {One} Equity Share of INR 10/- each for every 1 share of INR 10/~ each held by the shareholders in
FTiL
iv) The demerger were accounted as per the "Accounting Treatment’ specified in the Scheme;
v) FTIL has fransferred authorised share capital amounting to INR 350 takhs divided into 35,00,000 shares of INR 10/- each {o the Company;
vi) The share capital of the Company held by the Demerged Company will get cancelled as a part of the Scheme
vii) The detaiis of assets and liabilities acquired are as follows :

Particulars Export Division
Assets!

Property, plant & equipment 209.82
Other intangible assets 068
Non-current investments 340.00
Deferrad tax asset (net) 33.28
Long-term loans and advances 275.08
Current Investment 129.83
Inveniories 601.86
Trade receivables 8,709.28
Cash and bank balances 284172
Short-term loans and advances 2,703.26
Other current assets 119.19
Total Assets (A) 15,964.01
Liabilities:

Long-term borrowings 33.85
Long-term provisions 126.31
Short-term borrowings 2,495.42
Trade payables 5,018.10
Other current liabilities 5,788.75
Short-ferm provisions 8.96
Total Liabilities (B) 13,471.40
Net Assets Acquired [{A) — (B)] 2,492.62
Purchase Consideration 278.59
Amounts {o be adjusted in Reserves & Surplus 2,214.03

57 Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements {o Schedule ill to the Companies
Act, 2013 : e e
Net assets, i.e., Total assets minus Total Share of Profit or Loss

lHabilities
Name of the entity in the L e Ao
a, 1 H H
As % of Consolidated Amount . Consolidated Profit Amount
Net Assets !
S BERGRASH orLoss
Parent ]

Fabtech Technologies Private Limited 95.01%! 7,083.04 ¢ 93.15% 2,263.01
Associates (investment as per the equity method) : 1 '
.. TSA Process Equipments Private timited = 4989% 87069 685%, 16645
Total 100.00%: 7,433.70 | 100.00% 2,429.46
Less : Eliminations : : | .
Less : Minority Interests in all subsidiaries -
NetTotal
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Pursuant fo first proviso 1o sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004

Statement Containing salient features of the financiat statements of subsidiaries

PART - A : Subsidiaries - Not Applicable

PART - B : Associates & Joint ventures

TSA Process
Particulars Equipments Private
. Limited
1. Latest audited balance sheet date
2. Shares of Associate! Joint ventures held by the
company on the year end
Numbers 456000
Amount of investment in asscciates 3,40,00,000
Extend of Holding % 33.33%
3. Description of how there is significant influence Associate
4. Reason why the associate is not consclidated NA
5. Networth attributable te Shargholding as 529 80
per latest avdited Balance Sheet
§. Profit / {L.oss) for the year 123.02 i
Profit before tax
i. Considered in Consolidation 41.00
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 82.02
59 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary fo correspond with current year's classification / disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

&mu__m_‘_’
A//" (™

Amijag Adam Arbani
Direclor
DIN 02718019

Place : Mumbai
Date: September 26, 2022

For and an behall of the Roard of Direciors

H(}n';‘am' Wiohan Anavkar
Director
DIN 00150776

Place : Mumbai
Date: September 26, 2022

L inkakhs
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your director’s present the Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the Financial Year ended on 315 March, 2022.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
(Amount in INR)
Standalone Consolidated
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
Total Revenue
2,59,53,70,946.9 | 1,23,26,27,116 | 2,59,53,70,946.9 | 1,23,26,27,116
3 71 3 71
Total Expenditure
2,28,48,32,555.9 | 1,12,49,45,555 | 2,28,48,32,555.9 | 1,12,49,45,555
6 30 6 30
Profit/(Loss) before Tax
10,76,81,561.4 10,76,81,561.4
31.05.38,390.97 1| 31,05.38.390.97 1
Current Tax
8,24,74,789.00 | 2,98,00,000.00 | 8,24,75,614.00 | 2,98,00,000.00
Deferred Tax
17,37,673.35 15,50,978.34 17,37,673.35 15,50,978.34
Profit/(Loss) after Tax
22,63,25,928.62 | 7,63,30,583.07 | 24,29,70,105.62 | 8,04,30,976.99
Earning per Equity Share
(Face Value: Rs. 10/-)
Basic 81.24 27.40 87.21 28.87
Diluted 81.24 27.40 87.21 28.87
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the year under review, the Company eamed total revenue of Rs2,59,53,70,946.93 as
against Rs. 1,23,26,27,116.71 revenue in the previous year. The Profit after tax is Rs.
22,63,25,928.62 as against Profit after tax Rs. 7,63,30,583.07 in the previous year. Y our directors

expect to continue such better performance in the coming years.

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera

Desai Road, Andheri (W),

\5 +912261592900 I[["i fabtechnologies.com [‘ﬂu sales@fabtechnologies.com
" - - Mumbai 400053, India

CIN: U7A999MH201BPTC3 16357



Fabtech

L
Life Engineering o s

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE
DATE OF THE REPORT:

The Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 1s prepared basis the
revised structure of the Company as per the NCLT sanctioned scheme of arrangement dated
19.11.2020.

Allotment of shares was done on 9™ July, 2021 and according shareholding pattern of the
company was changed which is attached as Annexure to this report. Consequently, various
applicability’s on the company under the Companies Act, 2013 and other statutory laws for the
financial year 2021-22 are considered basis the revised structure of the company as per the NCLT
sanctioned Scheme of Arrangement.

SHARE CAPITAL

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement approved by Hon’ble NCLT wvide its order passed on
November 19. 2020 and the Scheme becoming effective from December 30, 2020, the shares held
by Fabtech Technologies International Limited and Aasif Ahsan Khan (as nominee of Fabtech
Technologies International Limited) shall stand cancelled and following shares were allotted on
9% July, 2021

SHAREHOLDER’S DISCRIPTION NO. OF EQUITY %
SHARES HELD SHAREHOLDING

1. Promoters
(Name of Individual/ Body Corporate)

a) Indian
i) Mr. Aasif Ahsan Khan 1,661,999 59.66
1) Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar 346, 251 12.43
Subtotal [1(a)] 2,008,250 72.09
b) Foreign
Subtotal [1(b)] 0 0
Subtotal [1] 2,008,250 72.09

2. Non-Promoters
(Name of individual/Body Corporate)

a) Indian

1) Mrs. Manisha Hemant Anavkar 346,250 12.43

1) Mr. Aatif Ahsan Khan 2 0.00
" - ) 717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
\m +912261592900 l[['* fabtechnologies.com f | sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Road, Andheri (W),

" - - Mumbai 400053, India
CIN: U7A999MH201BPTC3 16357
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1i1) Mr. Aarif Ahsan Khan 415,500 1491
1v) Mrs. Haifa Aasif Khan 1 0.00
V) Mr. feroz Karim Khan 1 0.00
Vi) ‘T’ Square Enterprises Private 1 0.00
Limited
Subtotal [2(a)] 761,755 27.34
b) Overseas
1) M/s. Acaccia International TR LLLC 15,890 0.57
Subtotal [2(b)] 15,890 0.57
Subtotal[2] 777,645 2791
Total (1+2) 2,785,895 100
TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Board of Directors did not appropriate any amount to be transferred to General Reserve during
the Financial Year 2021-22.

DIVIDEND:

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to conservation of Profits of the
Company.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY
There are no changes in the Nature of Business of the Company.
DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 and 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily
required to appoint any whole time KMPs.

As on the date of reporting of this report the Board Comprises of following Directors

Sr. No. Name of the Director DIN
1: Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar 00150776

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera

\5 +912261592900 [[[" J fabtechnologies.com r “l sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Road, Andheri (W),
" . - Mumbai 400053, India

CIN: U74959MHZOIEPTCI16357
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2 Mr. Amjad Adam Arbani 0271809
3. Mr. Aasif Ahsan Khan 00156111
4, Mrs. Naseem Ahsan Khan 00153263

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company's business policy and
strategies apart from other business. During the year under review, the Board met 8 (Eight) times.
The details of the meetings of Board of Directors are provided herein below. The gap intervening

between any two consecutive meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days.

30/04/2021 5 05/01/2022
30/07/2021 6 21/01/2022
18/10/2021 7 28/01/2022
22/11/2021 - 8 10/03/2022

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 the Company is not required to conduct

Secretarial Audit for Financial Year 2020-21.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of the Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rule, 2014, in Form MGT-
9 1s annexed herewith for your kind perusal and information as “Annexure A”.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

\5 +212261592900 [[["1 fabtechnologies.com

CIN: U74959MHZOIEPTCI16357

-y .
| sales@fabtechnologies.com

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
Desai Road, Andheri (W),
Mumbai 400053, India
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During the period under review, the Company has not granted any loan to any person or body
corporate, not provided any guarantee or security in connection with a loan to any person or
body corporate.

Pursunant to the Scheme of Arrangement approved by Hon’ble NCLT vide its order passed on
November 19, 2020 and the Scheme becoming effective from December 30, 2020, 456000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each, held by Fabtech Technologies International Limited in TSA
Process Equipment Private Limited were transferred to Fabtech Technologies Private Limited.

The shares were transferred on 3" September, 2021. Form No. SH-4 pertaining to Securities
Transfer Form is attached as an Annexure to the Annual Return.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

All the transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of the business and on arm's
length basis and are reported in the Notes to the Financial Statements. The disclosure of Related
Party Transactions as required under Section 188 (2) and 134(3) of the Act in Form AOC-2 is
annexed as “Annexure - B”.

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

As on 31% March 2022, the Company has 1 Associate Company and no Subsidiary or Joint
venture (details annexed in Annexure “C”).

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

Further, the NCLT, under Section 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement amongst Fabtech
Technologies International Limited (Demerged Company), Fabtech Technologies Private
Limited (Resulting Company 1), Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited (Resulting Company 2)
and Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited (Resulting Company 3). vide its order
dated 19.11.2020. April 01, 2019 is the appointed date of the scheme.

Allotment of shares was done on 9" July, 2021 and according shareholding pattern of the
company was changed which is attached as Annexure to this report. Consequently, various
applicability’s on the company under the Companies Act, 2013 and other statutory laws for the

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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financial year 2021-22 are considered basis the revised structure of the company as per the NCLT
sanctioned Scheme of Arrangement.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING
VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & and 7 of the
Companies (Meeting of the Board and its Powers) Rule, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee)
comprising of three directors. The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR
Committee) of the Company has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company,
which has been approved by the Board.

The particulars of Members of the CSR Committee and their attendance at the Meetings are as

under:
Name of the Director Designation Category of No. of Meeting during
Directorship the year
Held Attended
Mr. Aasif Ahsan Khan Chairman Director 2 2
Mr. Amjad Adam Arbani Member Director 2 2
Mrs. Naseem Ahsan Khan Member Director 2 2

The Committee meeting was held on 29th April, 2020 and 10® March, 2022. All the members
of the Committee were present in the meeting.

The report on CSR is enclosed as per prescribed format as ‘Annexure D’ and forms part of the
Board report.
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MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS UNDER SECTION 148 (1) OF COMPANIES
ACT 2013:

Considering the nature of the business of the Company, Maintenance of Cost records under
section 148(1) 1s not applicable to the Company.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not
apply to our Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed there under M/s.
Ajmera and Ajmera (FRN: 018796C), Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company at the Annual General Meeting of the Financial Year 2019-20 for a
period of 5 (five) years from the conclusion of that Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
of Annual General Meeting for the financial Year 2024-25.

Further, they have confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their re-appointment if made,
would be within the prescribed limits under the Act. The requirement for the annual ratification
of auditors’ appointment at the AGM has been omitted pursuant to companies (amendment)
Act, 2017.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR
REPORT:

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their
report.

During the year under review, the statutory auditors have not reported any instances of fraud
committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details of which would need
to be mentioned in this Board’s report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

Your Company has made special efforts to improve its internal control systems by improving
the information flow and automating the processes in support systems. Your Company has
sound., well-established and adequate internal control systems commensurate with its size and
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nature of business. The internal control systems ensure protection of assets and proper recording
of all transactions.

INFORMATION UNDER THE SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy
on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. There was no complaint on sexual
harassment during the year under review.

During the year ended March 31, 2022, no complaints pertaining to sexual harassment was
received by the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

a. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy — The Operations of the Company
are not energy intensive. However, Company continues to implement prudent
practices for saving electricity and other energy resources in day-to-day activities.

b. Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy — Though
the activities undertaken by the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall
explore alternative sources of energy, as and when the necessity arises.

c. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment — Nil
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Company's products are manufactured by using in-house know how and no outside
technology is being used for manufacturing activities. Therefore, no technology absorption
18 required. The Company constantly strives for maintenance and improvement in quality of
its products and entire Research & Development activities are directed to achieve the
aforesaid goal.
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO:

During the year, following were the Foreign exchange earnings and Out-go:

Particulars ' Amount (Rs.)
Foreign Exchange earnings: FOB Value of Export Sales
55,58,10,206.86
Foreign Exchange Outgo: | |
1. Value of Imports on C.LF Basis 18,43,61,864.34
2. Expenditure in Foreign Currency 17,57.35.563.87

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors would like to state that:

(1) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed;

(11) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit of the Company for the year under review;

(1)  The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv)  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(v) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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ANNEXURE - “A”
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U74999MH2018PTC316357

2.| Registration Date 26/10/2018

3.| Name of the Company Fabtech Technologies Private Limited

4.| Category/Sub-category of the | Company limited by Shares /Indian Non-Government
Company Company

5.| Address of the Registered 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri
office & contact details West Mumbai MH 400053

6.| Whether listed company No

7.| Name, Address & contact Maashitla Securities (P) Limited
details of the Registrar & 905,Aggarwal Corporate Heights,Netaji Subhash
Transfer Agent, if any. Place,Pitampura,New

Delhi,Delhi,Delhi,India, 110034

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. Name & Description of main products NIC Code of the | % to total
No. / services Product/service turnover of the
| company
1 Manufacturing and sale of Pharma 28299 100.00

Engineering Products, CCRE,
Granulation and completion of Turnkey
Projects
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

S. No.| Name & Address of the company CIN/LLPIN Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate
| TSA Process Equipments Private U74999MH2004PTC149217 Associate
Limited

Address: 111, Gomes Industrial
Complex, A.K. Road Sakinaka, Andheri
(E) Mumbai MH 400072

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(1) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders of the year [As on 31-March-2022] Change
[As on 01" April, 2021]
Dema | Physi | Total %of | Demat Physi | Total % of During
t cal Total cal Total | the year
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ - | | 0.01 2770004 - | 277000 | 99.43 99.42
HUF 4

b) Central Govt - -- -- -- -- - - - -
c) State Govt(s) L = = we s e s e
d) Bodies Corp. -1 9999 | 9999 | 99.99 15891 - | 15891 0:.57 99.42
e) Banks / FI - -- -- -- - - - - —
) Any other - i s = sz . i - -
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Sub-total (A) -- | 10000 | 10000 100 2785895 - | 278589 100 99.42
@ 5
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - -- -- -- - - -- - -
Individuals
b) Other — = = - - - == s s -
Individuals
(PIO)

¢) Bodies corp. - -- -- -- o - - - -
d) Banks /FI =t = = e — = - P G
e) Any other.. - = - - s = i — -
Sub - total (A) - -- -- -- -- - -- -- -
@
Total -- | 10000 | 10000 100 2785895 - | 278589 100 99.42
sharcholding of 5
Promoter (A) =
AM)HAN2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - -- -- -- - - - - —
b) Banks / FI = == = e - - - i -
c) Central Govt -- -- -- - - = - - -
d) State Govt(s) - -- = i 55 i - - e
e) Venture - -- - - s . g -- -
Capital Funds
f) Insurance = == = e - . e i -
Companies

g) FIIs - -- -- -- o - = -- -

h) Foreign = s = e - e - - g
Venture Capital
Funds

1) Others - = - - s e s -- -
(specify)
Sub-total

B)(1):-
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2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. -- -- - iz - 2= se e e
1) Indian s = s o e == - - _
11) Overseas - = = -- - - - - -
b) Individuals i = ws EE - = - e o
1) Individual s - - - - - - - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
1) Individual e 25 o s - s - = e
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others - -- -- - - — - - _
(specify)
Non Resident — - - - — — — _ _
Indians
Overseas - -- — e = - - - -
Corporate
Bodies
Foreign -- -- = L st - v s s
Nationals
Clearing - -- -- -- - - - - —
Members
Trusts - -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Foreign Bodies - - -- = - oo s - - i
DR
Sub-total - -- -- -- == = ws s -
B)(2):-
Total Public - = =z s s = = = e
Shareholding
B)=B)(1)+
B)(2)

C. Shares held - -- -- -- - - - - -
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
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Grand Total — 110000 [ 10000 100 | 2785895 —[ 278589 [ 100 99.42
(A+B+C) 5

(1) Shareholding of Promoters-

S , Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of %
Shareholder’s Gk
N Name beginning of the year the year chang
[As on 015t April, 2021] [As on 31-March-2022] ein
No. of % of %o0f No. of % of | %of | share
Shares total Shares Shares total | Shares | holdin
Shares | Pledged Share | Pledge g
of the / s of d/ durin
compan | encumb the |encumb | g the
y ered to comp | eredto | year
total any total
shares shares
Fabtech
Technologies
1| Itemnational 5 232 N - - B N
Limited
Aasif Ahsan
Khan (Nominee
g, [1esTahiech 1 |00l ~ | 1,661,999 | 5966 | — |59.65
Technologies
International
Limited)

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs): Nil

Cumulative
Name Shareholding Shareholding
during the year
No.of | % of Date Increase/ Reason No. of % of
Share | total Decrease shares total
SN sat | shares n share
the of the sharehol s of
begin | comp ding the
ning any comp
any
717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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Mr. Aasif
1. Ahsan
Khan

01

0.01

09/07/2021

Mr. Aarif
2. Ahsan -
Khan

09/07/2021

Mr.
Hemant
Mohan
Anavkar

09/07/2021

Mrs.
Manisha
Hemant
Anavkar

09/07/2021

Increase

M/s.
Acaciaa
5. | Internatio --
nal TR

1L1.C

09/07/2021

Pursuant to
scheme of
arrangeme
nt and vide
NCLT
Order
dated
19/11/2020
the shares
held by
Fabtech
technologie
S
Internation
al limited
and Mr.
Aasif
Ahsan
Khan shall
stand
cancelled
and
allotment
1s made
accordingl

Y.

16,61,999 | 59.66
4,15,500 | 14.91
346,251 | 12.43
346,250 | 12.43
15,890 | 0.57

(1v) Shareholding Pattern of top 10 Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):

S Shareholding at the Cumulative Date & Reason for
I. beginning of the year | Shareholding During change in
N the Year shareholding
0

For Each of the | No. of % of total | No. of % of total

Directors and Shares shares of | Shares shares of

KMP the the

Company Company
) ) 717, Janki Centre, O Veera
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1. | Mr. Aarif Ahsan | -- == 4,15,500 | 14.91% Pursuant to scheme of
Khan arrangement and vide

2. | Mrs. Manisha -- -- 12.43% NCLT Order dated
Hemant 3,46,251 19/11/2020 the shares
Anavkar held by Fabtech

3 | M/s. Acaciaa -- - 15.890 0.57% technologies
International TR International limited
LLC and Mr. Aasif Ahsan

Khan shall stand

cancelled and
allotment is made

accordingly.
Allotment of shares
was made on 9 July,
2021.
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sr. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative
No of the year Shareholding During the
Year
For Each of the No. of Shares % of total | No. of % of total
Directors and KMP shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1 Mr. Aasif Ahsan Khan
At the beginning of 1 0.01 1,661,999 | 59.66%
the year
(Share held as a
nominee of FTIL)
Date wise Increase/ -- -- Pursuant to scheme of
Decrease in arrangement and vide
Shareholding during NCLT Order dated
the year 19/11/2020 the shares
held by Fabtech
technologies International
limited and Mr. Aasif
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Ahsan Khan shall stand
cancelled and allotment 1s
made accordingly.
Allotment of shares was
made on 9% July, 2021.
At the end of the - -- 1,661,999 | 59.66%
year
2 Mr. Amjad Adam Arbani
At the beginning of -- - -- --
the year
Date wise Increase/ - == - -
Decrease in
Shareholding during
the year
At the end of the -- -- -- -
year
3 Mrs. Naseem Ahsan khan (Appointed on 29.04.2020)
At the beginning of -- - -- --
the year
Date wise Increase/ - = - -
Decrease in
Shareholding during
the year
At the end of the == - - --
year
-+ Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar
At the beginning of s = 346, 251 12.43%
the year
Date wise Increase/ -- - Pursuant to scheme of
Decrease in arrangement and vide
Shareholding during NCLT Order dated
the year 19/11/2020 the shares
held by Fabtech
technologies International
limited and Mr. Aasif
Ahsan Khan shall stand
cancelled and allotment 1s
made accordingly.
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Allotment of shares was

made on 9® July, 2021.
At the end of the -- - 346, 251 12.43%
year

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement approved by Hon’ble NCLT vide its order passed
on November 19, 2020 and the Scheme becoming effective from December 30, 2020, the
shares held by Fabtech Technologies International Limited and Aasif Ahsan Khan (as
nominee of Fabtech Technologies International Limited) shall stand cancelled and allotment
has been made on dated 09% July, 2021 which are as follows:

SHAREHOLDER’S DISCRIPTION NO. OF EQUITY %
SHARES HELD SHAREHOLDING
1. Promoters
(Name of Individual/ Body
Corporate)
a) Indian
Mr. Aasif Ahsan Khan 1,661,999 59.66
Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar 346, 251 12.43
Subtotal [1(a)] 2,008,250 72.09
b) Foreign
Subtotal [1(b)] 0 0
Subtotal [1] 2,008,250 72.09
2 Non Promoters
(Name of individual/Body Corporate)
a) Indian
Mrs. Manisha Hemant Anavkar 346,250 12.43
Mr. Aatif Ahsan Khan 2 0.00
Mr. Aarif Ahsan Khan 415,500 14.91
Mrs. Haifa Aasif Khan 1 0.00
Mr. Feroz Karim Khan 1 0.00
‘T’ Square Enterprises Private Limited 1 0.00
Subtotal [2(2)] 761,755 27.34
b) Overseas
M/s. Acaccia International TR LLC 15,890 0.57
Subtotal [2()] 15,890 0.57
Subtotal|2] 777,645 27.91
Total (1+2) 2,785,895 100
= 717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not
due for payment.
Amount (Rs.)

Secured
Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the -- -- -- --
beginning of the financial
year

o 8,64,64,654 | -- -- 8,64,64,654
1) Principal Amount

11) Interest due but not paid

111) Interest accrued but not - 5 o
due

Total (i+iit+iii)
Change in Indebtedness -- & 2z
during the financial year

99753222 | -- = 9,97,53.222
* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change
Indebtedness at the end of = i -
the financial year

18,62,17,876 | -- - 18,62,17.876
1) Principal Amount

11) Interest due but not paid
111) Interest accrued but not o s - —
due

18,62,17,876 | -- -- 18,62,17,876

Total

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager- NIL
Amount (Rs.)
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SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total

1 Gross salary -- -- -- -- --
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961 - -- -- -- --
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 == - - = -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 s . e — _

2 Stock Option - - - - -
Sweat Equity = iz = - s
4 Commission

- as % of profit
- others, specify... = e &% s 5

5 Others, please specify -- -- == - -
Total (A) - - - - -
Ceiling as per the Act -- — - — -

(F5]

B. Remuneration to other directors -

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
(Rs.)

1 Independent Directors - i - T

Fee for attending board committee
meetings s 1% o = |
Commission = - - = e
Others, please specify - - - — |-
Total (1) - - - — |-
2 Other Non-Executive Directors s e g e o
Fee for attending board committee
meetings - - - ws e
Commission - i s -

Others, please specify Mr. Aasif Ahsan Khan 12,11,928
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 55,061,928

Total (2) - - -- - |67,73,856
Total (B)=(1+2) e - “s R
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Total Managerial
Remuneration - - = - 67,73.,856
Overall Ceiling as per the Act - - - a= |

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD - NIL

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CS CFO Total
1 | Gross salary - - - --

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 -- -- -- -

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961 - - - --

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961 = = s 2
2 | Stock Option == == . -
3 | Sweat Equity - - 9 -
4 | Commission e -- - -
- as % of profit sz sz sz s
Others, specify... s - - s
5 | Others, please specify - s s -
Total -- - - -

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:- NIL

For FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

\,.-—-—-—*-:-....
N,
HEMANT MOHAN ANAVKAR AMJAD ADAM ARBANI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

Date: 24 September, 2022
Place: Mumbai

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera

N AT - . 5.

\o +912261592900 !_[I__-‘I fabtechnologies.com r ~<_| sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Road, Andheri (W),
" - - Mumbai 400053, India

CIN: U7A999MH201BPTC3 16357



Fabtech

Life Engineering

™

ANNEXURE - “B”
FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis- Not applicable
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’
f) Date of approval by the Board
g) Amount paid as advances, if any
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188
2. **Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
S. Related Nature of Nature of | Duration of | Salient terms of | Date | Amount
No. Parties Relationship contracts/ the the contracts or of paid as
arrangem | contracts/arr arrangements | appro | advance
ents/trans | angements/tr or transaction | val by | s, ifany
action ansaction including the the
value, if any | Board
1. Altair Companies/Firms in | Purchase | As per 30" -
Partition which Directors have agreement 2,82,30,904.65 | April,
Systems LLP Significant Influence 2021
2. Advantek Air | Companies/Firms in | Purchase | As per 30 -
Systems Pvt. which Directors have agreement 3,20,05,869.00 | April,
Ltd. Significant Influence 2021
3. TSA Process Companies/Firms in | Purchase | As per 30t
Equipments which Directors have agreement April,
Pvt. Ltd. Significant Influence 9,54,50,797.38 | 2021

N, +912261592900

CIN: U74959MHZOIEPTCI16357

l[["i fabtechnologles.com

r | sales@fabtechnologies.com

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera

Desai Road, Andheri (W),
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4, Fablife Companies/Firms in | Purchase | As per 30t
Process which Directors have agreement April,
Technologies Significant Influence 8.59.91,385.19 | 2021
LLP

5 Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Rent Paid | As per 30n
Turnkey which Directors have agreement April,
Projects LLP Significant Influence 70,78,832.00 | 2021

6. Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Purchase | As per 30t
Value Edge which Directors have agreement April,
LLP Significant Influence 2,61,830.00 | 2021

T Mr. Aasif Director Remunerat | Annual 30
Khan 1on April,

12,11,928.00 | 2021

8. Mr. Hemant Director Remunerat | Annual 30t

Anavkar ion April,
55,61,928.00 | 2021

9. Mrs. Manisha Relatives of Key Remunerat | Annual 30®

H Anavkar Management on April,
51,26,750.00 | 2021

10. | Mr. Aman Relatives of Key Remunerat | Annual 30%

Anavkar Management ion 4,61,173.00 | April,
2021

11. | Mrs. Naseem Director Rent Paid | As per 2.40,000 3ot

Khan agreement April,
2021

12. | Mrs. Hafifa Relatives of Key Profession | Annual 30t

Khan Management al fees 3,55,000.00 | April,
2021

13. | Fabtech Companies/Firms in sales As per 30%
Technologies which Directors have agreement 1,92,70,06,263.7 | April,
International Significant Influence 6| 2021
Ltd.

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
\5 +912261592900 I[[" J fabtechnologies.com [ :. sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Rfmd. Andheri I;Wl.
" Mumbai 400053, India
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14. | Fabsafe Companies/Firms in | Purchase | As per 30™
Technologies which Directors have agreement 4,69,34,408.60 | April,
Pvt. Ltd. Significant Influence 2021

15. | Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Purchase | As per 30%
Technologies which Directors have agreement 14,92,51,989.93 | April,
Cleanrooms Significant Influence 2021
Pvt. Ltd.

Also refer Related Party transactions under AS 18 have been stated under Note No. 35 of the Financial
Statements for the FY 2021-22.

For FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

J
o //4,_/
HEMANT MOHAN ANAVKAR AMJAD ADAM ARBANI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

Date: 24" September, 2022
Place: Mumbai

: — 717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
\Q +912261592900 {:[i}_) fabtechnologies.com [><] sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Road, Andheri (W),

Mumbai 400053, India
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ANNEXURE - “C»
FORM NO. AOC.1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures (Pursuant to first proviso to sub-
section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part "A": Subsidiaries
Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs) — Not Applicable
Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

TSA Process
Particulars Equipments
Pvt. Ltd.
1. Latest audited balance sheet date 6% Sept, 2022
2. Shares of Associate/ Joint ventures held by the company on the year
end
Numbers 4,56,000
Amount of investment in associates and jomnt ventures 3.40.00.000
Extend of Holding % 33.33%
3. Description of how there 1s significant Associate
influence Company
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA
5. Networth attributable to Shareholding as
per latest audited Balance Sheet fEFE000
6. Profit / Loss for the year 4,99,40,000.00
Profit before tax

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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1. Considered in Consolidation 1,66,45,002.00

i1. Not Considered in Consolidation

3,32,94,998.00
**PDetails as mandated under form AOC 1 are stated under Note No. 42 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the FY 2020-21

For FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

——

N
/L

HEMANT MOHAN ANAVKAR AMJAD ADAM ARBANI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

Date: 24'™® September, 2022
Place: Mumbai

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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ANNEXURE - “D”

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES

Fabtech commits towards contributing to the society and its people to achieve a wider goal of
sustainable development. Our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) measures have been varied
and also in line with the statutory requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. This philanthropic
approach has taken our Company to higher levels of success and respect.

We have contributed towards Promoting healthcare, Education, eradication of poverty, for the
welfare of the Animals and Birds of the society and also promoting different cultures, etc. We
donated many disinfectant tunnels to hospitals to keep everyone safe and sanitized. In addition,
as a CSR activity, we took the initiative of helping poor people who had no money to buy food
by providing them with basic food.

PPE kits were important for protecting healthcare workers and patients from being infected by
COVID and infecting others. The shortage of which was creating havoc in the world. As a
responsible organization, we took the initiative to supply PPE kits to many hospitals in India to
help them fight the COVID situation and make healthcare workers' lives easy and safe. Because
once the healthcare workers are protected, they can save others. Apart from these CSR expenses
which are detailed below,

The CSR Committee of the Company constitutes of the following Directors:

S. No. Name of Director Designation |
1. | M Aasif Ahsan Khan Director |
2 Mr. Amjad Adam Arbani Director |
3. Mrs. Naseem Ahsan Khan Director |

Average Net Profit of the past 3 years=Rs. 8,97,47.416
Details of CSR spent during the financial year = Rs. 1861229

Amount unspent, if any = NIL

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera

\5 +912261592900 I[[" "i fabtechnologies.com r ﬂu sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Road, Andheri (W),
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Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

S. CSR Project / Sector in Area in Budgeted Amount Impleme
No | Activity identified which the | which amount spenton | nting
Projectis projectis the Agency
covered undertaken Projects
(Rs.)
1. Providing Education to = Education = Maharashtra e
poor 9.05,159
3. | Medical Cause Promotion = Maharashtra -
. ) of 1,79,561
(Being amount paid healthcare
towards donation for
Pateint’s Medical Bill
and towards college
fee of a student of
Dean Grant
Government Medical
College)
4. | Various welfare for Eradicating = Maharashtra -- 7,76,509

needy and poor people = hunger

Total 18,61,229

For FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

—

<
iad

HEMANT MOHAN ANAVKAR AMJAD ADAM ARBANI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

Date: 24" September, 2022
Place: Mumbai

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the 04th Annual General Meeting of FABTECH
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED is scheduled to be held on Friday, September 30, 2022
at 11:00 A.M. at the registered office of the company 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desai
Road, Andheri West Mumbai 400053 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Standalone Audited financial statements (including Balance
Sheet as at 31st March 2022, Profit and Loss account for the year ended on that date
together with the schedules and notes attached thereto for the year ended 31st March
2022 along with the reports of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar, with DIN: 00150776 who was
appointed as an Additional Director who holds office upto the date of this Annual
General Meeting in terms of Section of the Company by the Board of Directors with
effect from September 15, 2020 anon 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and
who is eligible for appointment and has consented to act as Director of the Company and
inrespect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under
Section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature tor the office of Director, be and is

hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

By and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company
For Fabtech Technologies Private Limited

N\ ~N

!i(‘?-’;‘.l‘_‘mmm"? ] /é/ < —

A

Place: Mumbai Amjad Adam Arbani

Date: September 24, 2022 Director
DIN: 02718019

> = 717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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Notes

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be
effective must be received by the company not later than forty eight (48) hours before
the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must
be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

2. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed
mentioning therein details of their Folio No.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to
the Company an Authorizations letter to attend the Board meeting.

4. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write
to the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the

information ready at the meeting;
5.  Members holding shares in physical form should submit their PAN to the Company.

6. Members holding shares in single name and in physical torm are advised to make a
nomination inrespect of their shareholding in the Company.

7. The audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022 and
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended as on that date and the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors there on are attached herewith.

: = 717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013

Item No. 2: Regularization of Additional Director, Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar (DIN :
00150776)

In accordance with the provisions of the Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Directors at their meeting held on 01 April 2021 had appointed Mr. Hemant Mohan
Anavkar as Additional Director on the Board of the Company who shall hold office till the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. The Directors propose to regularize Mr. Hemant
Mohan Anavkar (DIN : 00150776) appointment as Director of the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 2 for the approval of the
members.

None of the Directors or their relatives except the appointee are concerned or interested

financially or otherwise in the proposed resolution.

By and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company
For Fabtech Technologies Private Limited

-
plem

Place: Mumbai Amjad Adam Arbani
Date: September 24, 2022 Director
DIN: 02718019

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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PROXY FORM
[Prursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999MH?2018PTC316357.
Registered office: 715, Janki Center, Otf Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053
Tel: 91-22- 6159 2900, Email- cs@fabtechnologies.com
Website: www.fabtechnologies.com

Venue of Meeting: 715, Janki Center, Otf Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053
Day, Date & Time:

Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No. / Clienit ID:

I/We . being the member (s) of
holding shares of

the above named Company, hereby appoint:

Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

or failing him

Name:

Address:

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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E-mail Id:

Signature:

orfailing him

Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 04th
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 715, Janki Center, Off Veera Desai
Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053 on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 11:00 AM. and at

any adjourrment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

SrNo | Particulars For Against

g To consider and adopt the Standalone Audited financial
statements (including Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, Protit
and Loss account for the year ended on that date together with the
schedules and notes attached thereto for the year ended 31t March
2022 along with the reports of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modifications, the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar, with DIN:
00150776 who was appointed as an Additional Director who holds
office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting in terms of
Section of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from
September 15, 2020 anon 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
“Act”) and who is eligible for appointment and has consented to
act as Director of the Company and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under
Section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of
Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company.”

: = 717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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Slgned this day of 2022 Affix
Revenue
Signature of Shareholder: Stamp

Signature of 1st Proxy holder Signature of 2nd Proxy holder Signature of 3¢ Proxy holder

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly conipleted and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the conmmencement of the Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if le so
wishes.

6. In the case of joint holders, the signatire of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the
joint holders should be stated.

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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Attendance Slip
Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999MH?2018PTC316357.
Registered office: 715, Janki Center, Otf Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053
Tel: 91-22- 6159 2900, Email- cs@fabtechnologies.com
Website: www.fabtechnologies.com

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING -

Folio No./ DP ID -Client ID:-

No. of Equity Shares held: -

We certify that we are a Member / Proxy for the Member of the Company.

Name of the Member / Proxy/ Authorized Representative (in BLOCK letters):

Address of member:-

I/we hereby record my/our presence at 04th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held at 715, Janki Center, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053 on Friday,
September 30, 2022 at 11:00 A.M.

Signature of the Member / Proxy/ Authorized Representative:

*strike out whichever is not applicable.

Note:
1. Please fill up this slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

2. Only Member / Proxy holder can attend the Meeting.
3. Member / Proxy holder should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for

reference at the Meeting

4. The Proxy holder should bring his/her identity proof at the time of attending the
meeting,.

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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Get IN TOUCH

.

Phone:
+91 2261592900

Email for investor relationship:
cs@fabtechnologies.com
Email for sales inquiry:
sales@fabtechnologies.com

Website:
www.fabtechnologies.com

Corporate Office:

715, Janki Centre, Off Veera Desai
Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai,
Maharashtra - 400053, India
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